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Exhibit ___
Case 164
Octover 23, 1948
File: GHC-2213-310,17

Re: Case No. 164 -
In the matter of the . lication of the
Grayourg Uil Company of Hew llexico, and
the “estern Production Company, Ine. for
an Order granting iermission to Unitize
Certain Tracts within the Boundaries of
the Grayturg Cooperative and Unit irea,
in Township 17 South, Ranges 29 and 30
sast, N.E.P.DK., in the Grayurg-Jackson
AIRMAIL rool of ixidy County, New Eexico far Pror-
''''''' ation and sllowshle Purposes.

¥r. R,\R. Spurrier
New Me _0d1l Conservation Comrission
Santa Pe, Mexico

Dear Sir:

At the hearing held on July 29, 1948, on the appliceticn of the Grayburg
(il Campeny and the Western Production Campany, Ince for an ordsr granting per-
uissiocn to drill certain unorthodox wells and to allocate the allowable on a
basic lease basis, Kr. J. (. Seth, representing the Lea County Operators Committee,
stated that we did not have any objection to the granting of unorthodax locations,

and requosted that action of the Commission regarding an ailocation of allowables
be defsrred.

The Grayburg (11 Compeny and the i/estern Production Campany, Inc. have sub-
nitted a revised sapplication to the Comission covering the allocation of allowables
on the leases affected, which was forwarded tc the Zxecutive Camittee of the Les
County Opsrators Committes with ¥r. C. G. Staley's letter of September 27, 1948.
The Exmeutive Cammittes, after reviewing the revised applieation, h.ve voted 6 tol
that they have no objection to this applicztion in its present {omm.

The revised application hss been sent to all cperators under date of Cctober
15, 1948, and any operator wishing to do so may enter an objection to the proposed

order of the Grayburg Uil Company and #estern Production Company, Inc. =zt the
hearing to be held on CUctober 28,

Yours very truly,

DEIGIN A, SYGNED DY

s D UARD

G. He Card, Chairman




UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
Po Os Box %7
Roswell, Xew Mexioo
NDotober 26, 1948 Exhibit ___ _.

Case 1 6k _

tr, John E, Cochren, Jr,
P. 0. Bbx 128
Artosis, New NHexies

Subject: Crayburg Cooperstive and Unit ires
Dear Mr, Coschran:

You have furnished this office with & copy of an ejpplication exeouted by
you on Oobober 12, 19,8, ss attorney for applicants Crayburg 0il Comjany of
Now Maxieo snd Wegtern Production Company, Inc., which hes been filed with
the 01l Conserwvation Commission of Xew dexico for an order srenting permissiem
to unitise eertain treots within the boundaries of the Greyburg Cooperative
snd Unit Arwa in 7. 17 S., R, &9 and 30 F,, E M, PX,, Grayburg=Jackson pool,
¥ddy County, Row Uexiso, for proretion and allowable purposes,

Roferees is mede in the applicetion to Case Ko, 152 on which a hearing
was held before the Now Maxise 011 Conserwtion Comission on July 29, 1918,
for permission to drill 28 unorthodex "five~spot™ well locations on the
Pederal oil and gas lesses cited therein,

L}

I s informed Vy & circuler memorsmdum dated October 15, 1348, that in
the opinion ef the majority of e comititee of the Lea Cowumty Operators?
Exeautive Comittes the Grayburg and Testern’s applicetion will not upset
the present systea of slloention to individual LO=mcre units now in effest
under the Statewwide Proration Order, pertioulsrly in view of ths provisions
of meotion 7 of your spplication,

Under the ciroumstences oclted end the apparent agreenent ez to the pro=-
sedure and method for unitising trects for prorstion ard sllowable purpeses,
this offios offers nc ohjeetion to the application referred to above whish I
understend will be oonsidered under Case o, 18, for hearing before the 0il
Conservation Caxmiesion ir Canta Fe on October 28, 1948,

This supplements my letter of July 27 to you in conreetion with your
original application of July B, 1948, for permission to drill the 28 unorthodox
locations on leases within the bounderies of the Creyburg Cooperrtive and Unit
Area, copy of which letter was prosented to the 0il Conserwvation Caxmission for
oconsiderstion in comneetian with its Case o, 152,

Very truly yours,

e oy p
Foster dorrell,
Supervisor, Nil and Gas Operetiomns,
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Engineerirg Zeport on
GRAYBURG COOPIRATIVE AND UNIT AREA
Edagy County, New Mexico

By

John A, Barnett and Merwin H, Soyster

This report covers the area committed to the Grayburg Cooperative and Unit
Agreement (I-Sec, 370C) approved by the Assistant Secretary of the Interior on
October 5, 1943, hereafter referred to as the Munit srea", emoracing 4,769,ult
acres of public land in T. 17 S., Rs. ¥ and 30 E,, Eddy County, Hew Mexico, The
area includes portions of the Anderson, Grayburg—Jackson, and Lecnard oil fields
as defined for proration purposes by the Hew Mexico 0il Conservation Commission.
The unit area is covered by Federal oil and gas leases owned by the Grayburg Oil
Company of New Mexico and the ¥Western Production Comwany, Inc, The Grayburg Unit
Association has been formed and designated to conduct and manage all operations in

the unit area., As of December 31, 1943, there were forty-six producing oil wells
within the unit area.

The report has been prepared for the purpose of aseisting the Grayburg Unit
Association in determining the proper locations of gas-injection wells and the
best methods for future operation of the pressure~maintenance system that is being
installed for the purpose of retarding the reservoir pressure decline and in-
creasing the ultimate receovery of oil from the Grayburg Zune defined in the above-
mentloned agreement as formations not more than 33C0 feet below the surface,

Data used in the repecrt were obtained from records on file in the Geological
Survey office at Roswell, New Mexico, and from the records of the Western Produc-
tion Company and the Grayburg 0il Company., All data were carefully checked as to
accuracy with engineers and fields representatives of both companies,

Maps, cross—sections and curves.

Included with this report are the following illustrations:

1, Well-record map, shoving boundaries of the Cooperative and Unit Area,
well locations, ownership and serial numbers of Federal oil and gas leases, znd
a type log of subsurface formaticns penetrated, In addition, the elevations,
geologic correlation points, and other pertinent data are indicated for each well.

2., Structure mav, contoured-.on top of the "Red Sand®,

3. Production zone map. This map was prepsred by correlation of all sample
logs and electricel logs available, An index to the zones will be found in the
type log included with the maps of the area,
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4, Rottom-lole rressure nap. The pressures, corrected to a datum of
800 feet above sea level, were taker during the period October 4, 1943, to
January 8, 194k, For a few wells, current pressures were not available.
For thoss wells the last available pressure tests were used (taken within
the past year) and so indicated.

5. Production chart, indicating the annual o0il production, cumulative
0il production, and number of wells producing a2t the end of each year,

6, Production decline curve, This curve was constructed by plotting
individual production declines of several representative wells that are
believed to have beén produced with practically unrestricted flow, and by
interpolating a family decline curve therefrom, The normal future rate of
production decline, using primary preducing methods, was then obtained by
projecting the curve on logarithmic cross-section paper.

7. Bottom~hole pressure decline curve., This curve was obtained by
averaging the rates of pressure decline of 211 wells, plotted with refererce
to the time elapsed between the completion of each well and the recording of
bottom-hole pressures, The future rate of pressure decline was then esti~
mated by logarithmic projection,

8., Cross~section A-A', showing the geology and details of the producing
formations along a line of wells from the west to the east side of the unit
area,

9. Cross-section B-B! - a northwest-southeast down~dip section,
10, Cross-section C-C' - a northwest-southeast down~dip section.
Hi story,

The first oil production in the unit area was obtained in 1929 by
Grayburg 0il Company in its Burch No. 2-A well, located 1980 feet from the
south line and 660 feet from the west line of sec, 19, T. 17 S., R, 30 E.
This well was drilled to a total depth of 3142 feet and completed on June 27,
1929, for an initial production of 50 barrels of 36,3 API gravity oil per

day., It was subsequently deepened to 3204 feet without encountering water
or additional oil,

Owing to adverse business conditions, lack of knowledge as to the
extent of the productive area, and other factors, drilling in this area
was conducted sporadically up to August 1937. During that period only
eight wells were completed, averaging one well per year. Between August 1,
1937, and September 1, 1941, a total of 12 wells were completed, an average
of 3 wells per year, From September 1, 1941, to January 1, 194k, a total
of 26 wells were completed for an average of slightly less than 12 wells
per year,
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The ares has been developed with a well-spacing pattern of one well
to each 40-acre subdivision. All recent drilling has been in the center
of such subdivisions. Production has ranged from the unrestricted yield
of earlier wells to a maximum daily allowable of less than 30 barrels ver
well, and more recently has been at a maximum daily well allowable of 48
barrels, which is the current top allowable for wells in other fields in

southeastern New Mexico, as determined by the New Mexico Oil Conservation
Commission,

Stratigrephy.

The surface of the unit area consists largely of small shifting sand
hills, which preclude a determination of surface structure by examination of
outcrops. The stratigraphy consequently has been determined by a study and
correlation of samples of formations drilled, together with the correlation
of electrical logs. Nomenclature, correlations and formation intervals
used in this repgrt are hased on studies of southeast New Mexico and West
Texas by Dickey:/, King?/ and othersﬁ .

The surface sand is underlain by approximately 250 feet of sandstone
and red shale which is undifferentiated but generally classified as belong—
ing to the Dockum group of Triassic age, The lower yportion of these beds,
usually sandstone or sandy red shale, may be the Dewey leke redbeds of

Permian age. Below this horizon all formations penetrated thus far are of
Permian age.

Unconformably below the Dewey lake (?) redbeds occurs the Rustler
formation, approximately 100 to 200 feet in thickness, composed mainly of
anhydrite, with limestone present in some areas.

The Salado formation, commonly known as the "salt section®, consists

of 400 to 500 feet of salt, often potash-bearing, with occasional thin beds
of anhydrite.

A 1/ Dickey, R. I,, Geologic section from Fiskher County through Andrews
County, Texas, to Eddy County, Wew Mexico: Amer, Assoc, Petrol. Geol, Bull,,
Vol, 24, No. 1, pp. 37-51, January 1940,

_g/ King, P, B., Permian of West Texas and southeastern New Mexico;
Amer, Assoc, Petrol, Geol, Bull,, Vol., 26, No. 4, April 19k2,

3/ The 0il and Gas Resources of New Mexico, Second Edition: New Mexico
Schcol of Mines, State Burean of Mines and Mineral Resources, Bull, 18, 1942,
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Formations below the Salado are shown in detail on the cross-sections
and ty-oe log, It will be noted thai a system of numvbers for the producing
zones in the Sen Andres formetion is shown., This is in conformity with a
system originated in many other southeastern New Mexico fields by the Roswell
office qf the 0il and Gas Leasing Division, Conservation Branch, Geological
Surveyd/, and now commonly used by mony A New Mexico overators, EeOIOgIStS, end
engineers, As most of the oil fou.nd in the unitized area occurs in the Sen
Andres formation, there are indicated on the cross~sections only the corre-
lations of zones 7, 8, 9 and 10, which are the zones known to produce nil in
the San Andres., OnLv four wells in the area produce oil from the Grayourg
formation--two from zone 5 and two from zone 6. Below the eighth zone corre-
lations are made almost entirely cn the occurrence of 0il pays rather than
on stratigraphy or lithology. In zome areas, it is quite likely that oil
pays in zones 9 and 10 may bYe inter-communicative, Partlcularly in the
western portion of the unit area, zones ¢ and 10 are closely related and
somewhet difficult to correlate, and for production and engineering purposes
might properly ve considered as one zone,

Structure.

Subsurface contours on tcp of the "Red Sand" show the structure within
the unit area to be an eastward plunging anticline, slightly asmetrical,
with a steeper south flank, from which flank the greater portion of oil has
been produced. The regional dip is approximately 50 feet to the mile in a
southeastward direction, and the local dip of the southeastern flank of the
anticline is approximately 200 feet per mile. There is no cvidence of faulting.
It is quite probable that, although structure has been a general factor in-
fluencing the eccumulatlon of 0il, the very irregular nature of the eccumule-
tions of oil is due to variations in permeability and cementation of the
reservoir rock, and to minor structural flexures that serve as barriers or
stratigraphic traps,

Reservoir Conditions.

As stated above, the major portion of the 0i) vroduced is from the San
Andres formation, The ampunt of production from each well is dependent upon
the porosity and permeability of the producing zones, which often vary greatly
from well to well, No cores have been taken in the unit area, and it is not
possible to stpte the renge of porosities and permeabilities,

Productive zones, consisting of porous dolomite in the San Andres forma—
tion, are relatively thin, Several wells have thus far produced in excess
of 150,000 barrels of o0il, and some in excess of 350,000 barrels. On the
other hand, some wells in the area will probably not yield 50,000 barrels
ultimately, This is indicative of the wide range in porosity and permeability
of the producirg zones.

Y/ Barnett, John A., Maljamar Pool, The Oil and Gas Resources of New
Mexico, New Mex:.co School of Mines, Stace Bureau of Mines and Mineral
Resources, Bull, 18, po, 243244, 19L2,

4
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It is ordinarily necessary to shoot the formations atove the Ssan
Andres, where found productive, in order to establish commercial produc—-
tion, It is likewise necessary to acidize under vressure the producing
zones encountered in the San Andres formation, in most wells. A few
wells have been drilled that require neither shooting nor acidizing,

Water.

Water in varying amounts is generally encountered at 2 short distance
above the top of the salt, but no water is known to have been encountered
below the salt, The production of water with the 0il in the unit area has
never been a problem, Lack of core data precludes the possibility of de—
termining the emount of connate or interstitial water in the oil sands..
Estimates based on neighboring fields where determinations have been made,
indicate a probability of 15 to 30 percent comnate water, There is no
evidence of either a direct or an indirect water drive in the aree.

Drillins and production methods.

All wells in the unit area have been drilled with cable-tool drilling
equipment, usually portable machines, The average cost of drilling and
completing a well for production is approximately $15,000.

The usual érilling program provides for a string of 10-3/U-inch or
8-5/8-inch casing set in the anhydrite immediately above the top of the
Salado or Msalt section" at depths ransing from 300 to 500 feet, and
cemented with 50 sacks of cement, preceded by mud circulated to the sur-
face. This serves as an "anchor string®, and affords protection to the
potash-bearing salt beds from infiliration of upper waters, It also
affords protection against caving of the upper strata., A string of 7-inch
or 5-3/16-inch casing is then set at a point spnroximately 100 feet above
the first producing zorne, and cemented with 10C sacks of cement, preceded
by mud circulated to the surface, '

Although wells are sometimes swabbed into production and completed
naturally, it is usually necessary to stimulate procuction by acidizing
the dolcmite pay zones under pressure, in order to obtain production in
commercial quantities, The 0il is generally produced through 2-inch
tubing, set about 20 or 30 feet above the pay zone,

All wells in the unit area are flowing except Grayburg Cil Company
No, 9~-A Burch, whick is being pumped. The 0il is usually produced inter—
mittently through surface chokes on the tubing, in order to conserve gas,
No bottom—hole chokes have been used, although it is contemplated that
such practice may be resorted to in the future in order that the production
may be attained without pumping equipment after bottom-hole pressures have
been further reduced. Under present practices, avoroximately 215 pounds




121393

per square inch is the minimum pressure at vhich the wells will continue to
flow. It may ve noted by reference to the bottom—-hole pressure mep accomwanying
this report that bottom~hole pressures in the unit srea range from 230 to 1,018
pounds per square inch, depending upon the location and age of the wells,

Production data.

To Jenuary 1, 1944, a total of 2,766,150 barrels of o0il kad been vrziuced
from 1,920 acres of proved 0il land in the unit area, which represents an average
recovery of approximately 1,440 barrels per acre., However, most of the wells in
the area have been drilled in recent years, and one well that has been producing
for almost 10 years has yielded more than 11,000 barrels per acre and still pro-
duces more thsn 40 barrels of oil per dsy.

The initial, cumulative, and present daily production data on each well in
the unitized area are tabulated below:

OIL PRODICTION DATA--GRAYBURG COOPERATIVE AND UNIT AREA

Cumulative Average
Initial production production
Date of  production  through 1943- December 1943-
Company Lease Well completion Barrels,dly. Barrels Barrels, daily

Grayburg Burch  2-A  6-27-29 50 142,631 14,5
" n -A 5 -6-32 520 255,966 17.2
n ] Yp 1-15-34 Los 373,386 "35.1
" " 5-A 5 -5-34 525 453,996 Le,2
n n €~A 4-11-35 341 196,109 30.6
" " 7~A 8-30-3% 4ho 139,879 31.2
n n 8-4 11 -k-37 20 18,391 3.3
" " 9-4  12-10-37 25 29, 200 13.7
u Ul 10-A 2~ 5-38 35 19,797 3.2
n n 13-4 L4=11-38 105 65,186 1,2
n " 12-A 7-11-39 175 92,L55 25.6
" " 13-A  12-20-39 206 60,681 18,7
" " 1b-4  11-30-43 16 2u3 7.8
n n 1-B 8-27~41 32 23,032 5.1
n n 2B 11~ 9-ul 80 2k, 698 26.4
" n 3-B 1 -9-42 150 23,406 26,0
" n LB 3 =7-42 © 70 19,990 26,2
" " 5-B 7 -2-l2 125 17,627 26.1

" n 6-B L-29-L2 100 24,359 47.6R
n n 7-B 9-1k-k2 206 18, 380C 37.1
" n 8-B 52643 125 10,702 36,8
" Keely A 11 -5-29 280 303,663 18,3
n " 3-A  7-29-37 155 73,728 18.3
" n TN 3-21-38 100 L7,95] 22,7
" n 5-A 6 -3-40 8 25,753 23.0

n n 6~A  9-20-43 200 L 795 53.3R

" " 7-A  9-29-UL3 20C 4,763 51.4R

6
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Grayburg Xeely 8~A 11-11-43 700 2,631 50.6R
n n 9-4  12-11-U43 100 83% 52.UR
" " 1-B 5 ~5-43 250 10,528 b1,.3R
n n 2-B 52413 338 10,142 41,78
" " 3B 9 ~8-U3 360 5,240 L3,6R

Western Burch 1-C 6 =-3-38 50 33,937 11.8
" n 2-C o-14-38 26 33,856 11.9
n " 3-C 9-21-41 3C 18,965 15.9
" "o Lg 12~ 9=42 32 8,430 17.0
" n 5~C 1-20-43 130 12,321 22.9
fn " 6~ 2~1L-Y43 125 11,654 33.3
“ n 7-C L26-U43 30 L, 597 16.3
" n 8-C 5-10-43 50 3,933 15.3
" Keely 1-C 9-17-37 108 78,681 30.4
" n 4¢ 11-12-k42 215. 17,510 39.5R
" n 5-C 3-13-43 354 12,406 39.5R
n n 6-C 2-27-43 262 1k,106 L5, 7R
" n 7-C 6-22-43 240 9,83 L6. 1R
" " 8-C 8-12-43 300 6,314 L, 1R

Total 2,766,150

Note: R after Average production for December 1943 indicates that well produc-
tion was restricted by proration,

0il analyses.

- The following analyses were made by the U, S. Geological Survey ot Casper,
Wyoming, in accordance with the U, S, Bureau of Mines Hempel method., Although
one sample of cil was taken from zonz 9 and the other sample represents a mixture
of oil from zones 9 ard 10, the analyses are quite similar, indicating the preob-

ability that intercommunication does exist between some of the zones, at least
in certain areas,

Sample No, 44-038, Grayburg 0il Co, o, 6-A Keely well, sec.
24, T, 17 S,, R, O E, From lower portion zone 9 and zone 10,

Specific Gravity,. .836 AP.I, Gravity 37.8
Percent sulphur,.. .90 Pour point.... Below 5° F,
Saybolt Univ, Viscosity at 70° F. 43 sec, Color......... Green
Saybolt Univ, Viscosity at 100° F, 39 sec. Bas€...v.vyure Intermediate

DISTILLATION, BUREAU OF MINES, BEMPEL METHOD

Distillation at atmospheric pressure 632 mm, First Drop 75° F.
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Fraction Cut at Per Sum OL4P.I. SJUs Vises Cloud

Noe OF, cent percent 60° F. C.,I., 100C°F, Test CF,
1 122 245 2.5 81,0 -—

2 167 Led 6.9 7442 18

3 212 742 14.1 65.9 22

L 257 8.5 22.6 57.2 29

5 302 7-C 29.6 51.3 32

6 347 L5 34,1 7.8 32

7 392 Le3 38.4 4449 32

8 4L37 543 437 2.6 32

9 432 5el 9.1 39.4 34
10 527 640 5541 3642 36

Distillation continued at 40 mme.

11 392 - - — -
12 437 548 60,9 308 JAS) L6 25
13 L322 Le7 65.6 28,9 42 56 45
14 527 L3 69.9 270 Lhy 72 65
15 572 T b 7643 2542 L6 134 85
Residuum 20-3 96;6 16.2
Carbon residue of residuum 746% Carbon residue of crude 1.8%

APPROXTMATE SIRTIARY

Ca,P,I. Viscosity,
Percent #60° F, 5€eCS,

Light gas0linCeseeccssccscvesncensccans 12,1 70.9

Total gasoline and naphthdecesseeenens 3864 58,2

Kerosene distillatCeecersscacscosonccns 503 4.6

GAS Olileescsacsrasesnssesoceaosnnnsens . 164  35.6 Below 50
Nonviscous lubricating distillate..... 948 30.0 - 26.3 50-100
Medium lubricating distillatCseccssvss bal 26,3 - 23,2 100-200
Viscous lubricating distillatCecececese —_— -—  Above 200
RESiduqu'noco-oooo.o..oo-o.--coov.ucq 20.3 16.2
Distillation lOSS..o--;.-vo.coqo-‘---9 . 304 ——

Sample No. 44~039, Grayburg 0il Co. No. 8-B Burch well, sec. 23,
Te 17 S., Re 29 E4 From zone 9

Specific gravitye... «839 AJPele gravityeee 37.2
Percent sulphureees «97 Pour pointeeeeees Below 50 F,
Saybolt Univ,. Viscosity at 70° F, 42 sece COlOresesesesssse Green
Saybolt Unive Viscosity at 100° F, 3G seCe Ba5€essessessesss Intermediate




DISTILLATION, BUREAU OF MINES, HEMPEL METHOD

Distillation at atmospheric pressure 635 mm. First Drop 93° F,
Fraction Cut at Per Sum CA.P.I, S.Us Visce Cloud
Noe. OF o cent percent 600 F, C.I. 100° F, Test ©OF,
1 122 1.1 1.1)
2 167 3.8 449) 7142 —
3 212 746 12.5 65.3 23
A 257 7.7 20.2 56.4 30
5 302 445 24.7 50,9 33
6 347 6.6 31.3 483 31
7 392 La'T 36.0 4546 31
g 437 53 41.3 4360 gl
9 482 S5el 46.8 39.4 34
10 527 6.3 53.1 3642 36
Distillation continued at 40 mm,
1l 39 Oel 5342)
12 437 6.0 59.2) 31.0 40 48 25
13 482 540 64e2 28,9 42 56 45
14 527 Lel 6843 26,8 L 78 65
15 572 6.2 7445 2542 46 124 25
Res iduum 21.8 %03 16 01
Carbon residue of residuum 7465 Carbon residue of crude 1.9%
APPROXTMATE SUMMARY
OA ,P.T. Viscosity,
Percent 50° F, SECS,
Light gaSOlineoc-----....c.---.-....‘, 1.2.5 67.5
Total gasoline and naphtha........ sens 36-0 5604
Kercsene distillatCeecesssescecscrocss 543 4340
GA5 O31leesececccvccssonsenpmcnennes cee 16,1 36,0 Below 50
Nonviscous lubricating distillate...ee 11,2 30.4 - 26.1 50-100
Medium lubricating distiliatCeeceesces 5.8 26,1 - 24.3 100~-200
ViSCOUS lubricatj-n.g distil]-a-te [ RN IR NN ] hatentad —— AbOVe 200
Residuum...onltcuololl.......tcnoo-.o. 21.8 1601
Distillation loss.....--..-----."..o. 3.7 ——

Gas=-0il ratios

Gas—0ll ratics in the unit area range from 500 to 4300 cubic feet of
gas per barrel of oil, During January 1944 on test, the total gas volume
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from the unit area averaged 1,354,000 cubic feet with an average production
of 1,425 barrels of oil per day, and a gas-~oil ratio for the unit of 947
cubic feet per barrel,

Bottom~hole pressures,

From the bottom-hole pressure map it may be noted that bottom-hole
pressures in the unit area range from a low cf 230 to a high of 1,018
pounds per square inch. The average bottom-=hnle pressure for ths area
has been computed as approximately 530 pounds per square inch during De-
cember 1943, TFor purposes of this report, low, intermediate, and high
pressule areas have been designated and are indicated by appropriate
hachures cn the bottom-hole pressure map. The low pressure area includes
all wells with bottom-hole pressures of less than 400 pounds and the high
pressure area includes all wells with more than 700 pounds.

Pressure maintenance programe

The Grayburg Unit Association contemplates the initial injecticn of
about one million cubic feet of available casing~head gas per day recovered
from the producing oil wells in the unit area. For this purpose there have
been installed three compressors with a total of 330 horse power and a
capacity of 1,250,000 cubic feet of gas operating under 20-pound intake
pressure and 800-pound discharge pressure. Initial injection pressures
are not expected to exceed 700 pounds per square inche

The determination of wells most suitable for gas injection is a matter
of prime importance in the inception of any pressure mzintenance program.
With the volume of gas available and ths number of producing wells in the
unit area it was determmined that five 0il wells could rcasonably be converted
into input wells to give maximum recovery of oil for the amount of gas used.
It will undoubtedly be necessary to use additional input wells as more oil
wells are completed and more gas becomes available for injection within the
unit areae

Criteria for determination of gas input wells include such factors
as structure, bottom-hole pressures, gas-oil ratios, lithology, permeability,
and other characteristics of the producing formation« Thorough study and
detailed correlations were made of sample, electric, and driliers?! logs,
as well as all other available data obtained of the area, before the five
proposed gas injection wells indicated on the bottom=-hole pressure map were
selected. The zones from which'the wells are producing oil were considered,
it being the object tc centralize each injection well in & group of wells
in the same zone or zones. As stated before, practically all the oil pro-
duced in the unit area is obtained from zones 9 and 10 and consideration
was given to the injection of gas into those two zones only, so that the
gas would not be dissipated intc barren zones or upper zones of perosity
or sands that could act in some instances as "thief sands* as indicated
by Dowell Electric Pilot surveys. To insure this further, it is planned
to inject gas through tubing with packers set in the injection wells
immediately above zone 9.

10
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Four of the five injection wells selected sre located between low
pressure areas that have been producing for some time, and high pressure
areas recently drilled. It is anticipated that this will serve to retard
the rate of decline in high pressure areas and at the same time build up
or repressure the low pressure areas, therecby materially venefitting the
recavery of oil in the entire unit area.

It is intended that the average field gas—-0il ratio shall be maintained
below 2,000 cubic feet per berrel, and that where ratios become excessive
the 0il production will be adjusted, remedial work done, or the offending
wells shut in to conserve gas and maintein reservoir energy.

Estimate of future production.

The success of a pressure maintenance project is measured by the amount
of 0il recovered after gas injection as compared with a reasonsble estimate
of the amount of oil that would have been recovered without the return of
gas to the producing formations,

Iwo decline curves have been prepared, that should aid in evaluating
this increased production at a later date, nsmely, a bottom-hole pressure
decline curve and a production decline curve, All data and varying condi-~
tions were considered in arriving at the information plotted on these curves,
and it 1is believed that they represent aversge conditions for the unit area,
After injection of gas, it is quite probable that both curves will assume
new rates of decline, The intervals between the new curves and those that
we would normally expect under nrimary producing methods will represent the
benefits derived from the secondary recovery project,

The following tabulation has been prepared from-the production decline
curve, and provides in readily usable form an estimate of normally expected
future production, based on primary recovery methods, for wells of different
potentials, However, in using this tabulation, it is necessary that the
"Present daily production®™ be construed as the settled average daily capacity
of a well over a period of several weeks rather than the flush potential as
determined by e short test.

ESTIMATED FUTURE PRODUCTION CHART FOR INDIVIDJAL WELLS
Based on primary recovery methods and
economic limit of three barrels of oil daily.

Present daily Estimated . Estimated future
production Future life production

(Bbl,) {(Yr.-Mo.) (Bbl.) .
150 17 - 10 186,643

125 17 - 4 162,553

100 16 - 10 141,018

90 16 - 6 130,068

80 16 - 1 . 116,41k

70 15 - 8 105,491

60 15~ 1 91,226

11




50 1 - ) 76,535
45 13 - 10 67,714
4o 13- ) 60, 231
35 12 - 11 sk, 300
30 12 - 4 k7,700
25 11 - 8 41,008
20 10 - 10 34,0U3
15 9~ 4 24,645
10 7~ 2 14,988
5 3~_0 4,270

12
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
St e following Woesgs, swifoct 10 the terms on back heresf, which ore beroky agroed fo

SANTA FE, N, M.,  DECEMBER 21, 1948

MR, JOHN E. COCHRAN R

GOCHFAN AND SIEGENTHALER

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

OFDER APPROVED EXACTLY AS SUBMITTED., WILL ATRMAYL SIGNED COPY
DECEMBER 22,

R, R, SPURRIER




ALL MESSAGES TAKEN B‘Y\THIS COMPANY ARE SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING TERMS:

I
Te agaionet mistakes or Gelays, the sen! ‘s whomi@ order 1t mtnw W the
e is 1 -Mltlon. :mum is this ' a,
‘—-n n on 1ts tace, an n-..om..un wheteol hl-=-.

The mmmmwm or Golsys 1n the Wwanamission or & ot for non-deltvery, ot sny toeasage received for trapmmiesion at the

Mw&emm hupdred .mrlormmxuudeunlnmmmm very, or for non-delivery, of an mmm—mm
nestage rate beyond the aum of Ave thousand dollars, Uniesa specially val nadmlnanymtcaday-iﬂdu vdo Lmhm'-t-oﬂu““

33 #hall not be table for dxmages for mistakes or Gelays fu the transcisston or deltvery ., of

otlwmhgrm .mmmwllloubl;o&uoeedm |n n;‘m‘ y;mmolnvem“muddomn.: atwmcnnmm‘c‘mm-oc ““mmm‘.-u‘”

vxho tlng sonder the time the messdge is tendered fo7 transmission, And uniens the SePented-MNeamge rate s pald

pu.nd ndmgn‘:l‘" 30 one-tenth Gf one Por cent of the amount by which such valustion shall exosed five thousand dekiers. -

8. mcmnyuhuwymuuumtoft.henend&.withoutl!abmty.toiorwuumsmmeommellnaofmoumwmmwmmwmmdesunm

Mumm&d mnecdonwhhmellstln ollndlvldm in the filed tarifts of the Com , the amounsg for the transmaleston of a domestic telegrazm
gﬂ ludellvergﬂ!h f ta: In clities or towns of 5,000 or more i w{mmwmtggmmnyhuumwm.umnh tho
nﬂbo(m led h the agency of a madmmny. within two miles of any open main or branch ofiite of the :1in cities or towns of 5,

nown t.he filed of the Company, the telegraph service is ormed the agency of a raiiroad ) oae mile of the
lncmuorwmonmm tants in which an office of the Company is located, 33 of the office adove ™
does undgah put will endeave mu?nze!?:m:v:g _}begentofg:qqder.wlmtheun'm“ that the a'utlthoﬂmmeolhenonoun ad
charge from the addressce and agrees tional from ‘There no additional charge for deliveries made tdcp‘meﬂthln
a-mummotwaw«mmwhmhnomd pany is located.

to_this Company until the at 1 its ofloes; and If a to oflco
.. 8. !‘omhmmmt “Mm‘:?mg same aro accepied at one of its tranamitting message 18 oemt to much by one of

Oomyvmmmmmr statatory ties 1n the case of any message except an intrastate memsage In Texas where the clalm gunn
wl sixty days after the message snummme% for lnt.hem rmhmummfmthemmwﬂlm etmdm
ﬁummohmunot writing 10 mnywltmnnlnetx) after the cause of action, {f any, shall have
apply to cisims for of overcharges within the purview of Sectlon 415 of the Communications Act of 1934.

Wmmnymummmwmmmmm or the prompt and snd deltvery thereof shall be presumed,
oompetent evidence.,

. Special tertr= -overning the transmission of messages according to their classes, as enumerated delow, shall apply to messages kn each of such respestive classes tn addition
hm&mm

1002 9. No emgloyes of the Timpany s suthocized to yary the foregolag.

CLASSES OF SERVICE .
DOMESTIC SERVICES CABLE SERVICES

FULL RATE TELEGRAMS : FULL RATE CABLES ,

mmmmnmmmmmmmmmﬂu
A tull este expodited service. expressed (o Rotan letters or in cipber.

DAY LETTERS ' CODE (CDE)

A dalred service at lower than the full rata A fast service wieting of words formed without condition of restriction,
oounted at 5 characters per word. Minimnm charge of 5 words applies.

DEFERREDS (LC)

Plain langusge measages, subject to being defsrred In favor of full rate and CDE
TOESEAges.

SENIALS
_ in sections doring the same day.

NIGHT LETTERS ,
Accepted up to 2 AM. for delivery Dot earfler than the following morning st rates NIGHT LETTERS (NLT)
substantially lower than the full rate telegram or day lctter rates. Overnight plaln-language M of 25 words spplies.
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LEA COUNTY OPERATORS COMMITTEE
DRAWER |

HDOBBS, NEW MEXICO

October 23, 1948
File: GHC~2213-310.17

Re: Case No. 164 -
In The matter of the Application of the
Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexico, ard
the Western Production Company, Inc. for
an Order granting Permission to Unitize
Caxrtain Tracts within the Boundaries of
the Grayburg Cooperative and Unit Area,
in Township 17 South, Ranges 29 and 30
East, N.M,P.M., in the Grayburg-Jackson
AIRKAILL Pool of Eddy County, New Mexico far Pror-

ation and Allowable Purposes.

Mr. R. R. Spurrier
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
ta Fe, New Mexice

Dear Sir:

At the hearing held on July 29, 1948, on the application of the Grayburg
0il Company and the Western Production Company, Inc. for an order granting per-
mission to drill certain unorthodox wells and to allocate the allowable on a
basic lease basis, Mr. J. O. Seth, representing the Lea County Operators Committee,
stated that ws did not have any objection to the granting of unorthodox locations,
and requested that action of the Commission regarding an allocation of allowables
be deferred.

The Grayburg Oii Company and the Western Production Company, Inc. have sub-
mitted a revised application to the Commdssion covering the allocation of allowahles
on the leases affected, which was forwarded to the Executive Committee of the Lea
County Operators Committee with Mr. C. G. Staley's letter of September 27, 1948.

The Executive Committee, after reviewing the revised application, have voted 6 to 1
that they have no objection to this application in its present form,

The rovised application has been sent to all operators under date of October
15, 1948, and any operator wishing to do so may enter an objection to the proposed
order of the Grayburg Oil Company and Western Production Campany, Inc. at the
hearing to be held on October 28.

Yours very truly,

Ok

GHC:gp : G. He Card, Chairman
cc: J.0.5eth
Jolm E. Cockran, dJre
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Afternoon session of t=
hearing before the 01l
Conservation Commission
of Jduly 22, 1947,

iRe SETH: On behalf of the Iesa County Operators we would like to return to Case 152,
the Grayburg and Western Production Coe matteres The amocunced decision of the Come
mission we fear will establish a bad precedent or a precedont lhat might be troublae
somey It may be right in this oasee But this departure from a unit allowable to a
lease allowable might cause all manner of complioceations, and as I understand that
application would-~the order of tie Commission would euthorize that in certain ocasese
I would like on bshalf of the Lea County Operators to huve tn opporbtunity to get a
copy of the transcript and be further heards Tho unit allowable has been the rule

in this State for so long and operated so well wo question anything that might be a
doparture from ite As soom as we can get the transcript and a copy of the appli=
oationg Lea County Opsrators will eithor ask for further hoaring or witndraw their
objeotionsy, I also want to o00ll your attention to tho fonot that tho notice gave no
warning other than vnorthodox loortion of wellse I%¥ comos to us ontirely by surprise,
ond as & mattor of faoct, we couldn®!t hoor ono third of tho testimony tokoen on tho
matter this morninge I hops tho stenographer could hecr more of ibs

COIR{ISSIONER SPURRIER: Judge, your thought is to ask for ithe case to be contimed?
MRe SETH: That's rizhte

COLMISSIONFR SFURRIER: Nore or less indefinitely?

MB. SETH: We don't want tc delay these peoples Vie want a chanoe to study the trane
scripte I hope the stenogrspher heard more of it than we did sitting in the baocks
COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: The cbjection, if there is any, is to the allowable or to t«
proretion schame, not to the drilling of the unorthodox locations?

MRe SETHs MNot at all, noea We have no objection to thate That is what we thought
the application was fore

COMMISSIONER MIIES: I ‘ried to question somebody on thats I wasn't sure that I
understood it fully, tooe This morning I thought that perhaps somebody would bring
up some objections and I telked to some of the peopls later, and they said they
didn®t hear the testimony,

MR, SETH: The matter is two wells on more than a 40-scre allowable being produced
through those two weclls, as I understand the propositione

MRe COCHRAN: If the Commission please, Grayburg and Western Production Cos regret
that some of the people here didn'!'t hear all the testimony this morninge We oertaine
ly want Les County Operators to have a chance to review the testimonys However,
naturally since there is no objection to the drilling of unorthodox locations, and
since Grayburg has two rigs awvailablo, they would like to proccod with the drilling
of the firat two wollse

MRe SETHs No objection on our part to thate

¥R. WOCHRAN: And naturally also with reference to the allowable question, they
would like that the matter not be continmed for any longer time than possible beow
cause it is an extensive drilling program and they would 1like ‘o know what their
allowabie position ise Now, with reference to Mre Seth's remarks about the noticey
Well, my observation has been and I believe the Commission wi}l agree that in an
application asking for any unorthodox location it alwsys involves & gquestion of
2llowablee I mean that appoars to me to be vart of the question itselfe And it
csortainly wasntt Grayburg?s or Western Production Coe's idea thet the notics not dise
close fully everything thet they intended to presente And I know that wasn't in the
mind of the Commission whon thev prepared the noticee But we would like to go ehead
with the drilling of these wslls, and zo into this allowable question further with
the Lea County Operators at the sarliest possible datees It may be that lire Morrell
might have some suggestions with reference to this that might be helpfule

2¥Re MORRELL: If the Commission please, the thought occurs to me in view of the fact
that I had considerable contact with the formulation and propsration of the agreement
leading to the application to the Commission that I might be able to add some history
send background and thoughts that might bte helpful to the operators in Lea Countye

(Pe 1 = Cass 152)




I wonder thouga at thi—time whether o savo the time o© the Commission to al low
you to proveed with tl. romainder of the cases on your okot ond upon ocompletion
of those T would be glad to make sevoral romarks for the benefit of the Lea County
Ororatoree
CCLLiISSIONER MILESs iire Seth, you wanted an opportunity %o study the tostimony?
}Re SETHs Yese It may bo that undor tho circumstances Croyourg is ontirely propors
But we don*'t know and we don't want a procedent estavlishode That is our vholo
intorestse

L ISSIONBR MILNSs You will as soon &5 possible ~=--~
iRe SETH: As scom as wo got it=~the stonographerts tronscripte
COMIISSIONER MILESs Thon it will be continued until such time as you have an oppor-
tunity to study the transeript,
MRe SETH: All right,.
iRy COCHRAN: The continuance will be only as to the allowable question? The un=
orthodox locatiuns are grented?
(Q:{ISSIONER MILES: Anyvody else want to say anything?
LR, MORRELL:s Will I have an opportunity to say samething after the finish of this
meeting?
COMISSIONER MIJES: Yes, sire
MR> MORRELL: I may be able to answer some thoughts that have not been yet presenteds
COMIIISSIONER MILESs We will be glad to hear youe Call the noxt ocases

(Mre Greham reads the notice of publication in Case Noe 155)
MR, CARD: I represent Lea County Operators,
COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Mr,e Card, will you please coms forward?
MR. CARD: I represent Lea County QOporabtors Commitiee, This proposed order was cone
sidered at a mecting of the Lea County Operators Committoe yosterday and it was un-
animously=-tho motion was unenimously adopted thet this proposed order should bo
presented to the Commission for adoptione 1ire Hosford,
MR, SETH: As the Coimission seos, it is a paragraph to take the place of two para=
graphs in the old Order 52 I would like to have Mr. Hosford swornhe
Eugene Hosford, having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR, SETH:

Qe Please state your nomee
Ae Eugene Hosford,
Qo By whom are you employed?
Ly Culf 031 uui‘paration.
Qe In vhat capacity?
Ae Assistant Chief Production Engineers
Qe You have never testif‘ied before this Commission,
Ae No, sirs
Qe Will you please state your training end qualifiocations briefly? And experiences
Ae I graduated from the University of Oklahoma with an engineering degree, and sinca
that time, the last thirteen years, have been employed by Gulf as an engineers
Qe In o0il production?
Ae In 0il productions
Qe Have you besn employed in Lea County?
Ae No, sir, I have note
Qe This order provides for the produection of o0il with a certein maximum per cent,
above which they shall not go on any one daye Will you plcase state the substance
of the order and your view as to whether it is proper or not?
Le In effect, the order states that any unit cannot be produced in excess of 129
per cent of its daily allowable in any one daye In my opinion, the amendment is a
good one in that therc is some question in the minds of the pipo line companies &s
to whether they should run swvailable oil that would exceed the swmuation of the daily
allowable to that datee Now this amendment will clarify this situatione It goos
even further thon that, and probably of more importance in that it is a oconservation
meosure, First, it restricts the rate of flow, and doecs not pemit excessive rates,
ard this in itsclf would be more conducive to thae propor opcration of the rescrvoire
Socondly, and even moro important those days, is the fact that by distributing the
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0il tnd gas productior ~throuhout thoe month in placo of—oroducing it in one or two
daysy, or I should say .a a week'!s time, it will mske p. .ible a more continuous flow
of natural gas into the gasoline plants, and this in turn will permit more eflicient
oporation of the plants and minimize wastaze of gase
Qe Under this order a man couldn't produce & week's allowable in one day?
Ae That's right, '
Qe It must be spread more or less evenly over the month?
As That is correct,
Qe Do you favor its adoption as a conservation measure?
Ae Yes, sir, I do.
kRe SETHs I believe that is all we have,
 OO:MMISSIONER MILESs Anyone elsc heve a question?
}Rs MORRELLs I would like a clarifioation of that testimony just presenteds 4
week s mllowable could be made up in one day?
As Could not bes
Qe I would also like a little clarification, if possible, for the benefit of those
who were not in attendance of the Lea County Operators Committeo meeting yesterdaye
There was one or two that made the comment that this would allow a well to be produce
at the rate of 125 per oont normal allowable for sach day in the calendar month, I
don't think that this is what the ordor inteondse
Ae I don't believe the order says thet, Mre Morrelle I bolieve it says that the
owner or operator shall not produce from any unit during any calondar month any more
0il than the allowable production for such unit as shown by the proration schedule,
That is pretty plaine The othoer provision is that it shouldn®t beo produced over
125 per cent cf tho daily allowable on any one daye
Qe I think your statement is corrocte I just wantod to call your attention to the
faot so that thore wouldn't be any orronsous impressionse
COMMISSIONER MILES: You wore reading from the order?
Ae From the proposed amendmente
COMMISSIONER MILES: Anyone olsc? If not, we will tuko it undor advisomente Next
CO.S8 ¢
(¥re Grohom rends tho notico of publicotion in Case Noe 156¢)
MRe CARD: I ropresont Lea County Operators Committcce This proposed ordor likewise
was considered yesterday in tho mocting of the Lea County Operators and a motion was
unanimously adopted that the proposed order be presented for adoption to the Comissic
Re S. Dewey, having been first duly sworm, testified as followss
DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. SETH:
Qs State your name, pleases
Ae Re Se Deweye
Qe By whom are you employed?
Ae I om employed by the Humble 0il and Refining Co.
LRe SETH: I don't think it is necessary o qualify Mre .Dewey before this Commissicr.
COMMISSIONER SFURRIER: Noe
Qe Mr, Dewey, please state to the Commission the effect of this proposed emendment
and your views as to whether it is a proper one for conservation of gas and oile
Ae As I:. understand the intent and purpose of this emendment, it is to establish
a method of gas proration in en oil reservoir on a compareble and similar basis to
the method now used for prorating oil in the same reservoire ¥hen and if the Com=
micsion sees fit to adopt this amondment, the effeot will beto aubomptienlly set a
top allowable for gas prduction on a unit basis similar Yo the Top allowable that is
now in effeot for oil production on a unit basise
Qs It is appliocable only to pools producing both oil and gas?
A, Thet!'s righte It is limited to thoso oil and gas rescrvoirs in which the Com=
mission has decmed it advisable to set a limiting gas=o0il ratioe It does mnot rcfor
at all to gas fields where mo oil production is availablce I beliove that it is a
oonservation moasure in keeping with the statutes as outlined in Section 12, and that
it will afford the operators an opportunity to more nearly rccover their proportionate
part of the 0il and gas underlying their propertiese I think the first paragraph hes
particular roforence to tho first peragraph of Soction 12 of the statutese I believe
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that is all I have te—gy, unless somsbody has & quasti~n thuoy carc to aske

Qs The effect of it .uld be this, as I understand it If the oil-gas ratio is
4,000, and the top unit allowable is 40 barrcls, it would be 40. times 4,000, which
would be all the gas from & field produciag both 0il end pase=nll the gas they
would be pormitted to produce?

Ae That 1s correct, If an operater on one unit had an 0il well under the current
proration schedule the Commission had esteblishedw=a limiting ratio of 4,000 for trct
particular reservor and the alloviable of 40 barrels~~then the operator on that ad.
Joining tract of lend who had a gas well would be pernmiticd to produce 40 times
4,000 cus fte of gas per day,

Qe You welcome its adoption?

Ae I Qoo
Qe 4nd you appesr here for the Lea County Operators?
Ae I doe

iRe SETH: That is all,

COMHISSIONER SPURRIER: Mrs Dewey, just for the purpose of oclarification for my-
selfl eess ’

OOMMISSIONER MIIES: And me to. (Laughter)

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: And Governor Milese I interpret what you have said, and
Judge Seth has said, to mean that any pool in Hew liexico, or lea, Eddy cnd Chaves
counties, New Mexico, that has a gos=oil ratio will fall within the meaning of
this ordere. But that fields which do produce oil--well, for cxample Langliec«lattix-
and have no gas-o0il ratio will not be affected by this order.

Ae Thot is my interpretation of ite I think that is the intent of this amendment.
COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: While the Commission has no order which defines a gas well
from an oil well, or a gas pool from on oil pool, this order has the purposo of
preventing the withdrowal of oxcessive armounts of reservoir enorgy in the form of
gos from & pool which is primarily an oil pool?

Ae Thatt's right, It is an order to equalize the withdrawals between operators,
to give everybody tho same opporbtunity to recover the fluids and bonofit by the
onargy containod in the gase

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: That is all I have.

COMMISSIONER MILES: Anyone else have any statements or questions?

MR, MORRELL: Governor HMiles, I would like to onbtor in the rccord that wo do concur
in that proposed order as to Federal lands, We arc at the presont time using that
exact processes Wo have two wolls on o Federal lensc in the Squarc Loke pool pre-
dueing sololy gas from a definite oil=producing zonc. Arnd they hove beon allowed=
although not token the opportunity=-to produce the allowable gas=oil ratio to the
Yop oil allowable for thet pools Wo are doing the same thing for the Amon Ge
Cartor well in Section 22 South, 37 Bast, which was recently ocomplcted as a gas
producing well in tho Drinkord zone. 4nd they are limited to withdrawals oxactly
in accordanco with this proposed order,

COMMISSIONER MILES: Anyono else wish to ask any questions or make any stotements
regarding this mattor? If not, it will be taken undcr adviscment.

R, GRAHAM: Moy I ask one question? Judge Seth, this suggested amendment to tho
Comnissionts orders Vhere do you suggest it go?

MR, SETHs I don't think it is or the general Lea County order. That is where I
think it belongs. 712.

MR, GRAHAM: 712, but no specific section?

MR., SETH, XNo, just a new rule.

MR. GRAHAM; Thatwill be an addition to that order?

MR, SETH: Yes, that's righte

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: I have a question. I believe that Crder 52 applies %o
Lea County onlys Is that right?

iRe SETH: We recommend that it apply to all of thems.

COAMISSIONER SPURRIER: The recommendation is thet this order apply to Lea, Eddy,
ard Chaves counties? ’
COMZAISSIONER MILES: What was ths answer, yes?

MR, SETH; Yes.

COMLISSIONER LIILES: This case will be taken under advisement and we will proceed
with the next case.
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(lre Groham read- +he notice of publicetion in Ca~ lioe 110)
iRy CARDs I reprose. Lea County Operators Committes. This proposed order covore
irg Cuse Noe 110 was also considored im tho meoting of the Leu County Cperstors
Comnmitvoe yesterdayes Ard a motion weos uncrimously cdopted thet the propossed order
ve submittcd to the Commission for their adoption. Ve would like to oell your
attention to the faot that this proposed ordor doesntt covor gnsolins plants and
pipe linoe opocrations with rogard to roolaiming waste oil, tnd it is suggestod that
the Cormission appoint o ocommittes representative of the gasolino plant operators
tc write a proposed order.

Re Se Dowoy, reoalled for further tostimony, tostified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. SZTH:
Qe You are the same Re Se Dowoy that testified in thc proceding case?
Ae I ame
Qe Hawve you gone over this proposed order?
Ae I hovo,.
Qs To got the rcoord olcare It is limited ontirely to loaso oil, is it not?
Ae That's rights It is on operatorts ordore
Qe And it hos nothing %o do with pipo cleaning, pipeline tank bottoms or tho ro-
sovery of drippings from gosoline plants?
Ae Thotts rightc It might have some application in that it sots up some rules
tnd regulotions sbout cleaning plants and that sort of thing, but it is not
applicable to cither pipe lines or gascline plants in the full sonse.
Qe Will you discuss the purposc of the order and your vicw as to it, Mr. Dewey?
Ae The purpose of this order, as I seoe i%, ig to set up thc mcchanics to be
followed by the oil producer in the rcelamation of tank botioms and provide means
that such roolesimed production can be disposed of under the rogulations of the
Commissione The proposed order sets out in dotail the mcthod of moking reports to
the Commission relative to the amount of roelaimed merchantable o0il, and provides
a moans for a preocossing plent to dispose of thce merchantablo oily all undor the
Commission'!s dircctions It olso sets sut o means for any porson or firm desiring
to enter into tho rcolamntion of tank bottoms as a business, how they shall procecd
to obtain o permit from the Commission to engage in thot businesse Besidos tho
riolamation of tank bottoms, it also provides for a means for rocclaiming wroroh rimbe
tbla oi] #hablis inoiddnb to-drilling in:oporitiois or othoriisc lost in pitse -
Tho order furthor dofincs.tho torrs thrt are uscd in ths rain body of the srdérs
Qe It requires this reclaimed oil to be chargoa pack against allowcble of tho
unit, does it not?
Ae Thotts righte Whatever oil merchantable o0il accurmlatos and con bo rocovered
from tank bottoms is subject to the royalty being poid by the producer,
Qe In your opinion, does it provide proper safoguards acgainst ony possible cbuse
through thesc reclamction plants? '
A¢ I think that it will provent sbuse by those rcclumation plants duc to tho fact
that sworn statemonts are roguired fram the operator or producor rclative to the
location and amount of tank bottoms thot are to bo processodes And also by the
reclemetion unit in the amount of recoverableo merchanteble oil that they obtain
from such bvark bottoms.
Qe It requircs the oporator of one of thesc reclamation plonts to give bond to
comply with the lew?
As Thotts righte His charter can be rowvoked.
Qe His permit is good only for one ycor and has to come up for rcviow of the
situstion covery yeare Is thot right?
A, Thotts right.
1Re SETHg¢ I beliove thet is 2ll I have.
COMISSIONER MILES: Anybody clse have eny questions or statements rogarding the
natter?
MR, FAMARISS: If the Commission pleases Mre Doviey, under rule 1, sootion 4, the
first sontencec.
COMMISSIONER HILES: What arc you rceferring to now?
MR, FAMARISS: Rule , section de In this soction the following words appears
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"Futhing contained 4 “his Order shall apply to tank ~~ “toms used on the lease
{rem which the tank bottous accurmlated.™ Is this counstrued to mean thst if a
vank is eleaned and the bottom used on the leate, no tank cleaning permit is
ncesscary or wust be filed with the Cormiscion, and that there shall be no
charge back of any allowable in this instance? ’
Ae That 18 my understanding of it, ire Famariss. That is, if the operator wants
to clean his om tenkts, and the oil is not disposed of except in the regular
manner similar to ony oil produced on the lcases The oporator doesntt have to
get a permit to clcan his tonks,
Qe Whet do you meon by if it is disposed of In the regular monner?
As I think under C=110, tho regular form that the operatoreeee
Qe Isn® that takon care of in the second part, "or to the treating of tank
bottoms on the icese by the producoer or ceperator where the merchantablo oil ro-
covored therofrom is disnosed of through a duly authorized transporter as showm on
Form C-110 filed with thc Commissions" Is that particular instance permitting tho
producer tho rightful liberty to troat his ovm tank bottoms and run them through
a pipe lino?
As That is the intent of the order. If a producer desires to treoat his ovm tank
bottoms, he should be pcrmitted to do soe
Qe Yos, but tho first thought in my mind would not indicaote thate In other words,
nothing contnined in this order shall apply to tank bottoms usod on the loascs
Wa treated and so0ld through a pipe limc.
A, As I understand the intent of this, lfre Famoriss, it is that cwvory operator in
his discretion has the right to go in and clean his tanks and rocover what more
chantable oil ho ean, and that merchoantable ¢il con be pumped right into the other
stock toanks on the loase and bo disposed of in the normal manmor through somo
authorizod tronsportcere Thorc will probably be some rosiduc that acecurulates in
that procoss that there would be no point in meking a report to the Comission
rolotivo to.
Qe If wo dolete my citation, would not that liborty still oxist?
Ae (h, I think the inferenco would be thorc that the opcrator still had the
righte This just sots it out spocifically,s He has the right to rcelaim his own
0il and disposo of it.
Qe Thot part I thorcughly ~rroc with.
Ae Which part do you wish to dolcto?
CRLISSIONER IILES: And why.
MR. FAMARISSt I wish to dolote the following: "Nothing comboained in this order
sholl apply® and dolete the words ™o tonk bottoms used en the lecasc from which
thoe tank botboms accumlsated or®s The dclotion is as follows: ™Eo tonk bottoms
used on the loase from vhich the tank bottoms accumulated or " Just thosc wordse
Thoy are the cxact doletions in my roquoste
THE WITXSS: Would you mind roading out=-recading it after you got through with
2ll this deletion businéss? I con¥ writc as rapidly as this gentlemen horce
YRe FAMARISS: Yos, siryg MNothing contained in this Ordor shall apply to the treabe
ing of tank bottoms on the lease by the producor or operotor whore the merchantable
oll rccoverod thercfrom is disposed of through a duly o uthorized transporter as
shown on Farm C~110 filed with the Commissione®
As You know I can* keep up with this gentleman in teking this thing downe If you
wouldn® mind going a little bit slaver,
MR, FAMARISS: All right, "Nothing comtaired in this Order shall apply to the
treating of tank bottoms on the lease dby the producer or operator where the mere
chentable 0il recovered therefrom is disposed of through a éuly suthorized trens-
porter as shown on Form C=110 filed with the Commission,® If the Cormission pleass,
that request is made with the folloring thoughts It would seem that a producer
could have the right té6 cleen a tank botbtom into a pit, which would constitute its
remeining on the lease, and destroy that tank bottorne And by the inference containes
ed in the words which I requested be deleted, he therefore would come under no
provisions of this order. He would not have to file a'tanlt cleening report. He
would have no alloarable charge backe So, in deduction, it would round itself out
to mean that if a producere~of which there are some-—wisheg to market his emulsions
through a recclaration plant, thon he must £ill out under oath a tank cleaning ordore
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He must ‘go through = -y olabérate test of that omuls 1 by virtuve of A.Pels

Code 25, Section 5~-by the way, a minimum number of turns of the centrifuge maching
is 9,000e-gnd then it is to bo charged back ogainst his allowvables I c¢zn only
construe this to mean that in ordor %o do buriness with o rcélemation plant, the
operator mst thorefore suffer oxpenus end penaltys ‘Vhereby, vierce thoeso vwords
which I roquosted doleted, thore ivould bo no one exompt from filing a tank cleane
ing report if ho had a tank to ¢lcan, ard the merchantable oil thorcfrom roturnod
by the A,Pels tost would be charged beck against his allowsble from the producing
unit from which the scewmlation cemes In othor words, in my opinion it is an
instance to ovade any jurisdiction of the order in thet spocific instances I have
no quarter to ask at all in the producer being able to treat his own bottomse I
think that is just good oil businesss I would 1like ulso to have clarified this
matter of the shake~out teste

CQIMISSIOMNER MTIIES: The matter of what?

MRe FAMARISS: Shealewout teste Rule 1, Section b, where it states that the erul-
slon shall be subject to the centrifuge test as provided under A.P.Is Code 25,
Section 5¢ Could someone explain to me what would constitute the moréhsntable oil%
Shall it be that nass above the water lirg, or shall it bo thebt f¥Iuid, oil above the
solid 1line? The rcason I ask that is, in a sheke-put tost=-in a shake-out of a
tank bottom there is a very substantisl section of solids sbove your water, And
ny interpretotion is that the erude o0il lies above those solidse I would like to
have that clarified by someone capable of answoring it.

COMMMISSIONER LIIIES: Anyone caro to clarify the paragraph? :

THE WITESSt VWhen you hoat that o0il to 120 degross as provided here, wontt mOS'b
of those sollds that are-ethat may bo considered as merchantable hydrocarbons, won*t
they go ixto solution then? -

¥R. FAMARISS: No, Mras Dewoy, the tank bobttoms which we arc nmorketing attain
fluldity sorowhere above 150 degresss In cther words, at 120 degrecs you will have
a solid mass sbow your water line,

MR. DUNLAVEYt iire Dunlavey of Skelly 0il, Wheréd aro you gotting these 150 degrees?
KRe FPAMARISS: I hove not securod, nor solicited, or processod in any manner or’
obtained a production tank bottoms The order as submitted covered ths producer,
and inasmich as there has never been any specific clear method of obtaining a proe
duction tan!r bottom, we have never handled one.

MRe DUNLAVEY: Har nany shake-outs have you taken on a producing property from the
time you have been in business? Not very many on a producing property.

MRes FAMARISS: I have taken several shakeeouts on tank bottons,

MRe DUNLAVEYs ihat was the temperature of the 0il?

MRe FAMARISS: Everything from cold to 180 degresse

MRe DUNLAVEY: 180 degress?

MRo FAMARISSs 180 degresss

MRs DUNLAVEY: that do you take a shakeeout in?

MRe FAMARISS: In s centrifuge machine.

¥Re DUNLAVEY: Under what conditions?

MR FAMARISS: How do you mean?

MRe DUNMLAVEY: You develop a heat of 180 degrees.

MRes FAMARISS: e don' hesat,

MRe DUNLAVEYs In hot wabter?

MRe FAILRISS: No, steame Subjeot your centrifuge toc the steams Sudbjset your
mass before you powr it in to stesams

MR. DUNMLAVEY: 4nd you come up with?

MR, FAMALRISS: That depends upon what we were samplinge If sampling an unclean
bottom, wo risht come up with sixbty per cert water, thirty per cent of a parafine =
netured thick mass, and ten per cent of whaot ocould ba construed to be oile

HRe DUMLALVEY: I sces If it please the Commission, JLbout eighty«five per cent of
the operators have asked and petitioncd the Commission that this proposed order be
edoptede I would lile to ask lire Famariss if he is an oil producer in Lea County?
¥Re FIMARRISs Mo, I am note

¥Re DUNLLVEY: Thank Youe
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I'Re IBLLY: I & an i “pendente I would like Ir. Fam +is to clarify a statement
he just medes I didn-. sit in on the Lea Coumby Operst.rs Committeec ordeéer, But
Iro Famariss has stated that ome producer con clean his own tank Lottons, cire
crlate that good o0il back into other tan''s amd sell to a pipe line, or he can

hire a service company to de that job for hine

MR. FAMARIS3: Sure.

MR. KBLLY: “that if a producer dousndt wrant to do either?

LRe FAIZARISS: Tihat do you mean?

MRe KBLLY: Will you drive your service outfit 150 miles to service a tank bottom?
MR, FALARRIS: Yesy if there be sufficient c¢il,

MRs KELLY: In other woerds, you are stating that tho indepondent operator has to
hire at a hirh foe someome to service his o0il that would not be worth the service
his o0il that would not be worth the service charge?

LR. FAMARRIS: oo

liRe KBLLYs You state a producer that does not rish tomesuppose a man with a
cro-well loases The way he cleons his tank is get his run the best he can amd dreg
the residw out on the ground, He canit do that you think?

MR, FAMARISS: If that was the inference that was mide it was certainly uninten-
tionals 1If therc is an cllowable charge back-ethat by virbue of its going into a
reclamation market=— tho charge back is established by any other disposition
pgreemont, including the district, is nob éharged dback ogainst the operator,

MR, KELLY: In order to furthor clarify it, would you »nlcase rcad through it agnin?
MR, FIARISS: Yes, sire

COMMISSIONER MILESs I think if you will just strike oubt the words he wants deleted
you can read it.

MRe KELLY: A1l right, sir.

IRe MORRELL: I would like to interject o thoughte That tho suggestion that Mre
Fonmarris has made for doletion is rather academic innsmich as overy loase operator
has that right under his loase instrmment o use oil producod on tho property on
the leassholde And that is all that phrose meonse As Iwould take it, the primary
purpose 1s thot therc would bo nothing undor this proposed ordor to procvent an opere
ator from doing vhat ho could do to take o tank bottom and »ut it on tho lcaseholde
MR. FAMARISS: But thon if there is a tank clecaning ordore-do you beliove that
there should bo exceptions tc tho tank cleaning ordor?

MR, MORRELL: It wouldn't meke any differcnce whothor it is in the ordor or not.
Actually this is for btransporting and recelamation, and if you use 1t on a leaso=
hold, you arc not doing anything that comes under this ordor,

MRe KELLYs Would you answer this? If tho tank bottom goes into a reclamation
narket, a tank eleaning poimit must be sccured, but if anyone elso-~but if any-
thing else is done with it, it is not nccessary to socurc onc, and there is no
allowable chorge backs ’

MR, MCRRELL: I think you have a point there, And right along that line, I wand
to suggest sémething that nay answer Mre Famariss?! proposals We havé a reference
under rule 2, (d) to the treating of tank bottoms on the leases Now, that is the
only referenove that I find, by quick observation, throughout the whole order to a
lease, It ocowrred to me--the thought I had was to possidbly include in the
reference clause in the third paragraph, "the following rules axd regulations are
hereby adoptéd to govern, regulate and coitbrol the cleaning of all tanks used in
the handling, production, and/or measuring, ahd storing of crude oil in the State
of Mew Mexico, the prooessing of tank bobbtoms, the construction and operation of
treating plamts, emd the picking up™ and insert after "picking up" ™he removal
from the lcasehold on which such o0il was produced.”

MRe FAMARISS: Then what, ire llorrell?

MR, MORRELLs The recclamation from the lcasehold on whieh such o0il is producedes
This would be on order authorizing that rcelometion from the loasehold, I think
thet would talie ocre of the polnt that you have in wmind,.

MRs FAMAIRISSs Really vhat I tried to bring oute=I can?t say in so many vwordse
was that in order to do business with the rcelamation plant, the operator suffers
o pennltye And thot is the way I constried thot to bee In other words, the oider
applie. when it hits a reoclamaticn plant, bub vhen not, it doesn't. MNeturally,
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it goes bacl: to the same argument I have pubt before the Commission for the last
yoer, thet no producer will sell re yonething for twentywfive corts a barrsl that
hu ean disrvosoe of an” iravr two and a2 half dollars {ro “hoe well and mnrkete

iRe KELLY: 1% Morre .., herc, clears up the point I s bring upe That the
operotor have tho full right to use his o0il any way he wants to on tho lease.

LR. FAUARISS: Ch, yos.

¥ie MORKELL: I would 1ike to ask ome further question.

Urndor this eircumstance to which you refer, un oporator could clean his own tanks
and place tho merchanktable oil in a pit and that nit oil could be tronsported to
this reclomntionsees?

MRe FAMARISS: To, that is covered in that ordere He still has to have a charge
back, whether picked up from tho tank or pites Vhat I was trying to get at is

that there wos no tank oleaning order involved until it was brought to a reecla=
mation plant,

MRe MORRELL: Vot did you say about putting morchantable oil into a pit?

MRe FAMARISSs I saild a tank could be drawvn off into a pit ad burncd and no charge
b!lcko ’

MRe. MORRELLs But should the producor choose to sell it into tho marlet, thon ho
hes to go through a tank cleaning pormit?

MRe FAMARISSs And .A.P-I. tost of the emulsion and allavable charge backs

MR. MCRFELLs Qr if renmoved fron the leasehold?

MR, FAMARISS: In obher words, what I an trying to imply is that in order to do
business with a reclomcbion plont an inbentionel penalty is assessed against

the producer that would remove the producer from the market ontirely, If I am
wrong, 1 would bo very happy tec be advised of it,

MR. IEWEY: It is tho purpose and intont on tho part of the operators in inserting
this requircment thot oporators malke appllcatlon for disposal of tunk bottoms off
the leaso.

Vie have boon opercting in Lea County sinco 1928, and up until the last six months
wo have dono o protty good job without reelamntion plamts, and I don?t knov aof

oy wasto oil that hasn?® boen taken carc of by the operantorse And the purposo

or intont of this order is that if the operctor wishes to dispose ,of his oil that
he file and apnlication arxd obbain o permit, and that is the guts of the whole order-
COMMISSIONER MIIES: Havs you any further statements, lMre Famariss?

MRe FAMARISS: Yes, I have sors I would like to malte, please sire Under Rule 2,
Section e in the fourth lime. The word "bond" that it be preceded by the word - - .
"surety". :

COMMISSIONER KIIES: TVhat is that again?

CQIMISSIOIER SPURRIER: I don% find theta

MRs IEWEY: AL thé foot of the poge in Section ce

MR, FAMARISSs No, it is in the second paragraph under Section g, the fourth lime
out towsrds the ende It says "approval of bond", Imsert the word "surety.' It
is in section ce It was omitted in that cther onse

CAMISSIONER LIIES: What is your cament?

MR, FAMARIS3s That that word "surety" be inserted preceding the word “bomd" %o
further clarify ite This order es suggested, I believe in the test provision,
stated that a reolamation plant operstor would have to come up once a year and
petition for a hearing and come before the Comnission and go through the expense
and procedure that originally inecluded getting a permite I would like to suggest
to the Cormission that in lisu of that theb some provision for a renewal by con=
sent be placed in the orderse And as 2 suggestionw-this was very hurriedly written
ond there may be a loophole in ite= that the folloving words be added to Tule 2,
Section a , fourth paragraph, "Rerewal of permit may be secured by consent of the
Commission for an additional period of one year without the mecessity of additicnal
hecring or notice.®

MR. GRAEA, By inspection and recamendation? It occurred to me by inspection of
your plant and a rceommendation by somebolys

MRe FAMARISS: That would be a good ideas By inspection of the operations In
other words, that the Commission satisfy themselves that the opsretion is legal
and properly operatcde I would like also to have a clerificotion for my benefit
that should the Commissiom adopt this suggested order of the ovorators, would it
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meen that my opersbis arc pcrmitted to go on for o sar past the date of
gloption of tho ordar: Should Noe T26, whicl: 1s my permit To opercte-= it has no
tirp 1limit in i, And hav would it he construed upcon the adoption of this order?
CI0iISSIOIER SPURRIZR: Is thore someome from lea County Operators that could
answer that question?

¥Re DEWIEY: I thirk it would be a mattor for tho Commission tc¢ decides

IRe SETH: It probably would oxtend a jyoore

CQUIISSIOER SPURRIZR: And while we are talking end getbing corments, har aboub
Ifre Famariss? question that ho just raised on this fourth paragraphe vhut is

any operatorts cormont on that? ‘

MRe IETTEY: 7o thought that this paragraph has covered that situstion, and that
the plant opcrator should come back once o year and romew tholr permite Give tho
Comission o chance to review thc mattors

COIITSSIONER SPURRIER: By what specific methed, Mie Dowtoy?

Opon heeoring before the Commission or inspection of his plant by scams omployec of
tho Cormission or somo othor moans?

MRe DETEY: 1loll, that is loft to tho discretion of the Comrissions How they
would care to handle thote

LRs FALARISS: Thon the opinion scoms to be thot tho order os oxistingw726=-would
contime for ono yoar past tho dabe of adoption of this order.

IRe SETI: Isntt that subjoct to the third puorograrh?

MRe FAMARISS: That is why I csked for an opinione

1iRe CARD:  Your preosent ordor would be subjoct to the hold orders zs statod in
Saction 2, ne

CCG:I{ISSIOINER I1IIESs Is this being discussod for tho bonefit of the Commission,

or i3 it a privatc hcaring? I am not gotting o word of it

CAMISSIONER SPURRIER: Aro jou getbing it, Gemno?

THE REP(RTER: Ycse ’

liRe FAMARISS: Judgo Seth, would you ecre to discuss this?

KRe SETHe¢ iy opinion is that the new order doesn™ apply tc him until a year after
it is issued. He has a year after that time.

MR, FAMARISS: I wanted that part. If those changes in the crder suggestedw=
particularly the deletion and clarification of the method of renewal, whatcver

it may be-=in other words, clarify thate I would liko to concede my argument of a
no allowable chorge backe I havent  changed my opinion aboubt it, nor have I in
any manrer changed my thoughts as to what is right and wronge Iavever, this cone
troversy can®™ go on forever, and if the Commission pleases, and it is agreeable to
wake those changes vhich I have suggested, I would like the Cormission to knav ’
that the order is acceptable to me. Withoubt the revisions which I have suggested,
I have tro thoughts, One, the mabttor bo contimmeds That covers them both anyray.
COLIISSIOIER MIIES: Ieot'!s go back to this "d"™ under Rune ls ¥as there ever any
conclusion with regard to whether these words should be deletod from the paragraphl
MR, SETH: I bolieve they should be loft there, if the Commission pleasee Bocause

the oil can be used on the leases There is no question about thst.

MRe SANDERSOMN: Engineer of production of the Gulf 0il Corporations I think it 18
very important that staterermt "d" be left in the orders For the reason that we
would 1ike the righl to use the bottoms, whabt remains after the-for the purpose

of use on the lease, for resods, and any other purpose we see it to use it fore
CMISSIOMNER HIES: That is the mammer in whiely it has been handled prior to the
time of any orders The way you choose to do so nave Mre. Famariss, what is your
objection to the words? ’

LRe FAMARISSs That in order to do business with the reclamation plant, thc over-
ator must file o tank cleaning permit, He must melte a very exacting shakeout of
his emulsion and he must charge it back sgainst -his allownble, "Bub if he décsn¥ do
business with the rcclamation plant, then none of the provisions of the order apply.
COLIISSTIONER MILES: Any dispute on thot matter?

MR, SANDERSON: Nome of the oil could be usod without a permite I cantt understand
¥re Famariss? objections It can't be talen aweys And us lire Morrell suggested,

the basic leass has given you the right to use it for any purpose you want to use
it fore I con%® see hov there will bs any waste or any choneces of anyoms marketing
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o1l not accounced for

LR FAMARISS: If the .sio lease gives the right to u. the 0il for maintenance of
tho lease, why is it neoessary to further svete it in this order?

iR, SAFDERSON: This is simply for clarifications Becauso the loase is subject to
the orders of the Commissione

Mile MORRELL: 1In oonneotion with iire Famariss! stetement about the necessity of a
producer, in ordsr to do business with a reclemation plant, as compelled to cet a
permit, I would like to add for his information and the information of the operators
on public lands that they will also have to come to us in addition to the State,

It is provided in the rogulations that no oil should be takon off a lesse without

an approved sales controot, diversion order, or other arrangoment first cpproveds
And in that seame parograph it is set forth here for clarification purposcs, similar
to the menner in which it is included in this proposed order that all contracts for
the disposition of production on the leased land, except that portion used for pur~
poses of production on the lcasod lands Wo have that samo typo of provision in our
rogulationse It is meorely for olarification in this proposod ordere I boliavew«l
s@e no objection to ite

MR, .FAMARISSs 1If there is nothing else, I have one more piece of information,

MR, LOVERINGs Shell 0il Companye Mre Famariss stated thet it would be an impesition
on the operators to make out these permits, eto, and get rid of the oil off the leass,
The operators together made up this resolution here and knowinz that it would cause
them additional psper work to handle their oil, and even knowing that, were unanimous
in their agreement in having this thing vresented to the Comrnission as it i.e It is
also inferred by Mre Famariss that since we are going to be penclized on that little
detail we should be penalized on all tank cleaning operations which are normally
much greater than treated by an assayere 1 don't think it is necessary, snd I re=-
commend that paragraph (8) be left ine

MR, FAMARISS: I have this other informetion to place in the reoord,

COMMISSIONER MILES: Yese

HMRe FAMARISS: 1In the hearing of the Comnission in the Case 104 and 110, Qctober 15,
1947, the controversy of allowable oharge back or no charge baok was propounded at
guite some length before the Cormissione The Commission made the suggestion at that
time==I believe if I am correct it came from Governor Mabryewthat a committee be
appointed of the industry to examine the controversys, Included on that committes,
Mre Spurrier, was a pipeline company, a major oil company, & gesoline plant, an
independent operator, a refinery, the United States Geological Survey, and Lea County
Operatorse That committee met on OQctober 31 and traensmitted to the Commission on
November 3 a suggested ordere I don't belleve that this has ever been made a matter
of & hearing record, and for that reason I would like to present ite I think everyw
body here is moquainted with the ordere I would like to present it and have it made
a part of this hearing, These are my originels from my filese ¥Will you need those?
COMMISSIONER SFURRIER: No, we have copiese

MR, FAMARISSs That is all I haves

MRe SETH: If the Commission plense, the proposed order that Mr, Famariss referred to
was never circulated among the opsratorses And we don't know whether or not the
conmittee that prepared the proposed order wers representatives of all the producers
involved==purchasers, producers, tank cleanerse The sugzestion made by Mr, lMorrell
about going off the lease, We thoroughly approve thate To 1limit the scope of the
order,

COMMISSIONER MILES: Anyone else have mny statements regarding this matter?

MR, DEWEY: I discussed this matter of the amount of heat that should be applied in
a centrifuge test with our Chief Pipeline Gauger, and he expressed the opinion to

me that if you had to heat it much above 120 degress you get a lot of material that
would settle out as soon as the tamperature was reduceds That is, the lighter oil==
elamants of the o0il were driven off by the heat and just the heavier hydrocarbons
were left, and thet from the pipeline sbandpoint they were not interested in having
somebody try to sell them some oil that had been subjsot to too much heats 1t had
been their experience where they had token oil of that nature that as socon as the oil
had cooled down that it settled oub in the first temk along the pipeline system, end
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they rad paid for some’’ ing that they would have to=-th-* thoy couldn't get down to
the refinerye And it  21d tend to fill up their tenks .d cost them money to dispose
ofs So, I don't know whether that is permisseble evidence or not in this hearinge I
have no experience myself about the matters It¢ is just the opinion he expressed to
me about it,
lRe FAMARISS: You say the o0il then above the solid mess would bo considered merchante
able o0il?
MRe DEWEY: I would think that is the ocasee But as I say, I have no experience oute=
side of his statement o me te justify ite '
MRs FAMARISS:s I would like tvo make a statenent that we in processing tank bottoms
thet we sell no pipeline oile Tank bottoms ere not sold for crude oil, They are sold
‘and shipped in tank cars to chemical ocompanies for the recovery of waxese lNot one
barrel of tank bottoms we have produced ever entered the crude oil narkets The price
is higher for wax purposese.
CCMMISSIONER SPURRIER: What do you do with the crude oil after treating it3
IRe FAMARISS: Our operation is tho dehydration and the clocring up of scdiment, and
then shipping the entire mass, which includes the wax and ripeline oile And our
experience is that that oil is somewhere between 10 and 20 per cente Vie cantt get it
oute If we hed a cracking unit we could.s But there is no practical way to do it in
the fielde It goes to Kensas from Hobbs on our operation at the present timee The
freight rates on that oil into Kensas run somewhere in the neighborhood of $127 and
they receive on the Kansas market after distillation of the crude $1le¢75 for ite So,
you see there is no economio valus in hendling that crude oil,
COMMISSIOWER SPURRIER: There is some in it, but you include it with your shipment?
MR, FAMARISS: Yes, but it is inpossible to get it oute
MRe LGNLAVEY: Are you talking about pipeline tank botbtoms?
Ae Yes,
MR, DUNLAVEYs You are not talking about stock tank bottoms?
MR, FAMARISS: Yese
MRe DUNLAVEY: You should clarifyy yourselfs C i
MR, FAMARISS: 1 did, I said that my stetement was for the information of the Come
mission and the opsrators on our present tank bottom operations, And we taks no pro=
ducing tank bottoms at alle
COMMISSIONER MILES:s Anyone slse wigsh to be heard on this matter? Any other business
before this Cormission?
COMMISSIONER SFURRIERs May I ask u question before the case is olosed? Lire Dewey,
in commection what you said, When is the classification of your oil teken?
MR. DEWBEY: They go right to the lesse stock tanks, The pipeline gauger doesas
COMMISSIONER SPURRIERs And all oil is bought on a classification basis?
MR, DE{EY: That is right,
COMISSIOKER SPUKRRIER: I might add something to the recordesssI must add something
to the recordes W. Cs Garand, attorney for Hardin-touston, sddressed a letter to the
Commission regarding this caese, and he stated that HardineHouston had no objection to
the order proposed by Lsa County Operatorse Thile I don?t have the letier right here,
we wil 1l moke that a port of this record,
COMMISSIONER MILES: 1 assume there is no objection from the operators to that?
MR DEWEY: I have no objcctions
COMMISS IONER MILES: Any other business? Ukre Horrell wanted to make a statement,
I believes
MRo GRAHAM: It was on a previous casoas
MRe MoCORMICK: It was in 152 that iire Morrell wanted to makoe a statament,
COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Mre Morrell, tefore you start, do you vant this for the record!
MRe. MORRELL: That would be as the Commission pleesese They mey enter it if they so
desire for consideratione This would be en extension of my remakrs under Cacse No,
152 on the aprlication of Grayburge Based samevhat on the request made by Judge
Seth for further consideration by the Lea County Operatorse This morning I mentioned
a distinction between vlant cooperative unit operations as contrasted with those of
an operator solely operating on his owm lease, Reviewing the his%ory of a cooperativ.
unit agreement as affecting the Federal lands, which the Graybury application doses,
the department does not approve any unit or cooperative azreement of producinz prow
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pertios unluss sowme ac ‘on is taken over and above norr ° opsrationse By that I
mean & secondary reocov..y projects That is the basis ¢. which the Grayburg coopsrae
tivo and wit agreement was approved by thoe Duipartment of the Interiores They agrooed
to & singlo operator {or the unit arec and to install a plent to inject gas, wnich
they have dons in approximately nine difforent wells, and nt the present time are
injecting into five. The matier of unitizing 40 acreus in conneotion with the drill-
ing of unorthodox wells has now boen before the Commission for several yonrse Vo
have several in the Grayburg ond Square Lake pools in which a third woll is drilled
on 80 acres and those two 40's are communitized. The 8Cwzorc unit is'te rceceive morc
than twice the top unit allowable to boe distributed omong tho thrco wells, as the
operator soos fite We have others in tho east ond of the lLialjomar field involving
180=acre traoctse So, the basic prineiple of uwnitizing for proration purposos is
epproved, but in all cases still limiting thosc units, whatever their sizo, to tho
top unit allowable per 40 times the dovelopod 40 norose I have obsorved for a mmber
cf yecars s situation under our present proration plen of thoe Commission thet as wo
appronch stripper conditions in *ho oldor arcas, +that production on somo loasos is
actually dono on a loasc basis by virtue of tho collecoting of oil from thrso or four
or mare wells into a singlo tank battorye Tho effeet boing that tho actual amount of
0il from each individual well is not made of recorde Vielly, that situation has made
it very unfortunate and undesirable for record purposes in cormection with secondary
recovery situationse The operators found that to be trus in the lialjamar, in the
Vacuun studisses In comnection with the studies of a proposed secondary recovery in
the north end of the Langlie-iiattiix poole It seems to me that if this basic lease
allowable for a stripper production could be actually set forth by the Commission,

we may be able to have official records in the State shown in such a manner that

the engineering data is awvailable for secondary study purposess That particular
statoment goes beyond the intent and purpese of this particular oasee That is merely
made for informmtion purposese In the instant case of the Grayburg, they have an
approved agreemente They have a plan for the drilling of 28 wellse If we can get
additional expsnditure of capital for the recovery of oily I think we should encour=
age ite The only objootion that I could secerother, tho point that the Lea County
Operators would be intereosted ine=ewould bc how they would be adversely affeoted by
an order on the Groyburge And so long as the Grayburg order is limited, not in oxXoess
of o top allowable, the Lea County Operators would not be adverscly affected any more
than they hed been in the past whon all wells were a one well to o 40 and were top
allowable wellse They will endesavor to keep the total produotion up to top pro=
duction by virtue of the additional wellse I would suggest that you encourage the
additional drilling of five=spot wells on unorthodox locations, as they may be called,
in Lea Countys; might be considered on a somewhat similar basis, otherwise we will
not obtain all the oil that could be otherwise recovereds I believe that I have
nothing furtheres I believe that is about the sum and substance of the thoughits I
haves There may be some questionse If the Lea County Operators have any at the
present time I woulld be glad to endeavor to add to ite

CCik{ISSIONER MILESs Anyone wish to ask Mr, Morrell any questions relative to the
matier?

JMRs LOVERING: What becomes the iimiting factor in the number of unorthodox wells on
eny particular sized unit? As you say, we admit that every well you get down might
get another barrel of oil, but where is the limiting faotor?

}MRe MORRELL: You mean as to the total number of wells to be drilled?

FRe LOVERINGs ¥hat would keep you from having three or four uncrthodox wells on one
40 for that matter?

MRe MORRELL: I don't see any limiting factor excsept the economics involvede

KR, IQVERINGs Yho would determine that?

Re MORRELL: The opesratore Fo= instance, we have right now in the Russell poolee=
20=28=-f'ive wells to the 40s Ve ars using one 40 acre unit alloweble for the five
wellse If wo have a basic lemse with elevun productive 40=acre trnots, we would have
21 times 40 barrels for the basic lease allowmble, That is the nmost that that lsase
might be produceds It would not make any difforence it scems to me to the Lea County
Qporators whether it weas produced out of 11 woells or 44 Wellse
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ke [WvBERLT: 1t mich* make somo difforenco to one par*  vtho shows and thninks it is

mere oconomical to pr¢ e with a dozon wolls than twer =foure He might have to
drill and produce fran cach of these offsot operators, put in all “hoso unorthodox
10’.}8.*.'-101’18.

MR, MDRRBLLs We have that exact procedurs in effect in the Fren pool in 7=3l, Max
Friess came to us several years ago and said to us in his opinion he could drill two
wolls to the 40 in the seven Rivers pey. In order to work out a well=spacing pattern
50 that it would be in a universal mennery and that is one of the things that should
be done and considered in eny of these type of well spacingsesars called a meeting of
the operators--Danciger, Skelly, Fren, and one or two individualse We worked out
and approved two wells to the 40 to the Soven Rivers paye With that approwved, wo
set up also a well=spacing pattern for Skelly and Dancigor on adjoining leases, They
did not desire to drill two to a 40e At that time they considered it uncconomioce
Our approval was given to Fren 0il Coe with the understanding that it did not ro=
quire an offset to the second wicll by the adjoining operatorse Thoy would haeve the
same privilege and same right to follow the samo spacing pattern, but it was left to
theme They have since followed it and are drilling 20=aore wollse Dancigor ise .-
COMMISSIONER MILES: Gontlamen, I am sure that this is a mattor of great interost to
all, but as far as what it will accomplish here at this timo, I con®!t socce 1 think
it should bo called at a meetinz of the oporators ond discussod at some future timoe
iiRe MORRELL: The only reason I mention it here at the time is you might want to
hear ite
MR. COCHRAN: The Greyburg has outlined a specific programe This thougnt has ocoure
red to mee As Mre Morrell has said, in some instances there have besn 4 wells drilled
on a 40-acre tracts In many instances, & wells on a 160 acre tracte In the proposed
drilling of the Grayburg wells, this situation may occure That on 160=acre tracts
there may be four wells of which three wells are top allowable wellse A4And the fourth

well doesn't quite make top alloweblee And in this spacing pattern, I beliewe the

fiveespots are located sbout 256 fecet south and 25 feet east of the center of the 160,

Wellg, undoubtedly the Grayburg, if it heppened that the second vicll on a 40 fell on »

40 that thore was a well that would make top allowable, then they would have to comc
in im order to produce top allowable from 4 wells out of 5 wells, and either ask that
that location be moved 50 feet to the 40wacre tract where thoro was a well that didn?t

quite make allowabls, or they would have to go through this cooperative unit and file

with the Commission end ask permission to unitize each 160~acre tracte So that they
coulal produce the allowable for four wells out of five wellse If they are not pere
mitt od to do it on a lease basis, then that can destroy to o cortain extent the
spacsing pattorn and some of the wells may have to be changede

COIATISSIONER MILES: Anything else?

MR, COCHRAN: One more thinge On using 160=acre unitse That would mean that every
other five~spot would have to be eliminated because thers would be a fiveespot in
between.

COMMISSIONER MIIES: I lost the first part of that statements

MRe COCHRAH: I say if it is necessary in order to produce this allowable from 160
from 5 wells, then ever  other five=spot location would be affeotcd in thet there
will be a five=spot between the north row of wells on a 180, and the South row of
wells on the adjoining 160 So a number of those mizht have to be climinatede
COMMISSIONER MILES: Does anyone else have a statement to make? If not, the Com~

mission will be adjourned,

CERTIFICATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing transcript of the afternoon proccedings bew
fore the 0il Conservation Commission of the State of New lLiexico in Santa Fe on July
29, 1948, is & true record of such proceedings to the best of my lmowledge, skill and
abili »

:yFURTHER CERTIFY that I am the Official Reporter for the United States District
Court for the District of New iiexioco,

DATED at Santa Fe August 9, 1%48.

LEA COUNTY OPERATORS COIRMITTEE, FOBES, Melle Ee Eoe C-ree_son
AUGUST 13, 1948 CCURT R&rORTER
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' .purposes only, will enable Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexioco and Western Pro-

BEFORE THE QIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY
THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE
STATE OF REW MEXICO FCR THE PURPOSE OF
- CONSIDERING:

CASE NO.
ORDER NO. %2 §

"THE APPLICATION OF GRAYBURG OIL COMPANY
OF NEW MEXICO, AND WESTERK PRODUCTION
COMPANY, INC., FOR AN ORDER GRANTING
PERMISSION TO UNITIZE CERTAIN TRACTS

 WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE GRAYBURG

. COOPERATIVE AND UNIT AREA, IN TOWNSHIP

| 17 SOUTH, RANGES 29 AND 30 EAST, N.M.P.

‘M., IN THE GRAYBURG~JACKSON POOL OF

" EDDY COUNTY, N&W MEXICO, FOR PRORATION

" AND ALLOWABLE PURPOSES

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

+BY THE COMMISSION:

i This matter came on for hearing at 10:00 olclock A. M, on the
_28  day of October s 1948, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il
‘' Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the

" %Conmission®,

, NOW, on this _19 __ day of __ November » 1948, the Commissionm,
" having before it for consideration the testimony adduced at said hearing and
“belng fully advised in the premlses,

FINDS:

; l. That due public notice having been given, as provided by
{law, the Commission has Jjurisdiction of this cause.

2. That the acreage involved in the Application is Federally
-ownsd and the Supervisor of the United States Geological Survey interpcses no
objections to the Applicationm,

: 3. That heretofore, in Case No. 152, upon which hearing was i
‘beld before the Commission or July 29, 1948, the Commisaion granted to Appli- !
_cants herein, permits to drill twenty-eight unorthodox "five spot® locations,
‘upon the leases described in this Application,

: 4. That the creation and establishment of the tracts of land
‘described in the Application, into unitized tracts for proration and allowable )

‘duction Company, Inc. to produce the wells upon the respsctive proposed uniti-
‘zed tracts at a more efficient rate of withdrawal; that a greater ultimate re-




covery of oil will be obtained from each of said unitized tracts, and thmt such
method of operation will be in the interest of conservation, prewent waste and
enable Applicants to produce substantial quantities of oil that would not other-
wise be recowvered.

IT IS, THEREFCRE, ORDERED, that the Avplication of Grayburg 0il
Company of New Mexico and Western Production Company, Ine., for an order author-
izing the unitizatlion for proration and allowable purposes of the tracts therein
desoribed, be and the same is hereby granted and approved, and it is further or~
dered that the following tracts of land located in ths Grayburg-Jackson Pool of
Eddy County, New Mexico are hereby established as unitized tracts for proration .
and allowable purposes:

GRAYBURG OIL COMPANY OF NEW MEXiCO UNITS:

UNIT G-1, described as 3/2 8/2 Section 18,
B/2 and /2 S/2 Section 19, Township 17
Scuth, Range 30 East, N.M.P.M.

UNIT G-2, described as S/2 SW//, Section
19, WW/, Section 30, Township 17 South,
Range 30 East, N.M.P.M,

UNIT G-3, described as SW/4 Section 23,
Township 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M,P.M.

UNIT G4, described as /2 WW/4, SW/4 WW/4,

X/2 sW/i, K/2 SE/, snd NE// Section 24,
Township 17 South, Range 29 BEast, N.M.P.M,

UNIT G-5, deseribsd as 8/2 SW/4 Section 24,
N/2 N/ Section 25, E/2 Section 26, Township
17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M,

WESTERN PRODUCTION COMPANY, INC, UNITS: ‘

UNIT W-1l, described as 8/2 SE/4 Section 19,
N/2 NE// Section 30, Township 17 South,
Range 30 East, N.M,P.M. i

UNIT W-2, described as SE/4 Section 23,
Township 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M.

UNIT W-~3, described as W/2 Section 26,
Township 17 South, Ranges 29 East, N.M.P.M,

UNIT W-4, deseribed as S/2 SE/4 Section 24,
8/2 Wi/, SW/; and E/2 Section 25, Town- ;
ship 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M,

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, and Applicents are

hereby authorized to produce from each unitized tract, hereinabove desecribed,
the total allowable production, as fixed by the Commission for the total number |
‘of developed forty acre proration units comprising such unitized tract, and that:
Applicants are hereby authorized to produce the total allowable, so fixed by the:
Comnission for each unitized tract, from all of the wells located upon or that
‘may be hereafier drilled upon such unitized tract, producing from the Grayburg- !
Jackson Pay,

: IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that no well located upon any unitized
tragt shall be permitted to produce at a rate in excess of the top allowable as
fixed by the GCommigsion




designated.

DONE At Santa Fe, New Mexico on the day and year hereinabove

STATE OF NEW MEXI(D f
OIL CONSERVATION GCOMMISSION
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Tie i LICATION 08 GRAYESURG 250, CUl #allY
oF NIV MENIC), ANL WESTRRN  #ROLUCTION
COoMrarY, IHC., FOR AN OSBNR GRANTING
FERUISOION TO uRILL TWONTY-LIGHT UMORTHO-
LOX LOCITIONS ON LEABLS WITHIN THE BOUND-
ARIL OF TUE GRAYEURG COOFERATIVE ND
UNIT ARiLy, IN TOWKRSHIP 17 SOUTH, HANJLS
2% LUT ’0 BABT, NJM PV, IN THY SRAYSURG-
JAC0 50K 0L OF ERLY COUNTY, KLU VUNICO
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TR 1 X1 R Y T LT .
£y U ST IO

This mattar came on for henring at 10 o'cloel
A. 7. on the 20th day of July, 1748 at anta e, tew
Yexieo, before the 011 Conegervation Comniarlon of New
Yevieco, hereinafter referread to ap the "Commission”.

n0Y, on this day of , 1548,

the Commisslion, having vefore 1t for consideration the
testimony acduced a’% gald rearing and belng fulliy advie~
ed in the ?remisee,

LS

i. Thsat due rublle no%tice having been ziven
as roviced by law, the Commisslon hne Jurisdiction of
thils cause.

Z. Tt the noroaye Anvolved in tre applica-

ticn Lo [edepnily owned and tre Surervisnor of the inlted




"t tes onlaricsl  arvoy Interooser oo ojectianr to the
arrlle tion,

2. Thet le:zes coverins the following dercrio-
ed lands in satd oraybury Cooverctlve I'ndt .ires sre opuned
by orayburs 21 Compaay of Dew Texledd

Altagr S LiAC i.aa Uruces Teprial o,
nN26793, de"crlbeu pa $/7 /2 tection 13,
N/? and w2 ou/? tection 17, Townshios 17
South, Hange 30 jaet, . .. .

CUACH B* LiLATSH, Lne rucee Lerlial o,

D 8793=-84, dereribed as a/4, /7 Sw/4
mection 13, S/, sw/4 “eetlon 18, N/
.ectlon 30, Townehlp; 17 South, Bange 30
Last: \L/A and 3w/k Cection 23, Township
17 South, Range 20 ast, MU0,

¥ILLY "A" LNashL, Las Jruc Zertal o
O 8784, deacribed as TE/& ,n/k a/2 of?
section 13, /2 o, aw/l ‘w/*, R
54/4, u“/h h/ 2/l section 24, Town-
ship 17 ;outﬁ, nnpze 7% ast, ?“.;.P.

YRELY "27 LTARY, Las Cruces Serdal Wu.
92g781¢. 3, described ss C/2 Uu/4 Lection
24, N/7 /L cection 25 and ii/” Seectlon
”6 Townshin 17 couth, Rangc 2¢ apt, N,
. E b

DEXTER LuAG, Lae *"ucea Gerdnl MNo. OSL4GE
described as ci/L ! /h section 24, Town-
shir 17 South, ﬂanae 2% Zaa%, b,V .50

That leases coverdny the following desnribad
lands in rald Crayburg Coorerstive and Unit Aren are own-
ed by vestern Froductlon Compuny, iac.

SURCH "C" L_niy, lLas Cruces teriasl o,
028793, deecrloea as Nu/fh, u/> Sy i, seo-
tion 12, /7 ~L/L Seetion 10, i and
53/2 section 35, Township 17 Sonth, E~nge
30 Last, N.0Ls ?.; Ni/4% nng 5:u/4 Zeetion
?3, xownshln l? Louth, ~~nge 29 :aza%, K.

ek wi o

g Cruces EZerlal No.
S <~/? ‘4»/4, -15/4 r‘a/“
4

S M:—‘I “C“ L.';;An‘)}" 1.;;
“2a78b aascrined A

~ection 17, /” su/b zection 2L, 5/2 Ww/4,
‘A/Q and £/? Ceetion 25, U/? Pcylon 26,
Townshlrn 17 Euutn, ‘ange T olaat, M. eit.!
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That rll o Shie lewren covorins the lands aovove
descrived comrriee nna are sltuated within the boundaries
of the "“rayburg Coorerntlve and 'nitl Aresa,.

4, Thnt one well locnted in the conter of cach
forty-acre lepal mud:.ivision ir not cufilcient fo oulaln
all of the recoverable oil under sny forty-=cre tract :nu
that the drilling of *five erot” wells, ~e proposed in
the .»:ilestion of Crayburz Ol1 Commany of Mew ‘exicu, and
vestern Jroduction Company, inc., at the loestions desi;-
nsted, would be in the interest of conservntlon, preveant
waste ana enable hApnlicants to obtain o greater ultiante
recovery of oil, in that ..pplicants would be able To re-
cover substantial quantitien o8 01ll which vould otherwise
not be prouuced if such "five srot’ locationsg were not
ariiied.

5. That in salda cauas, Sraydurg 2il Compaay of
New ‘exlco, and ¥Yeatern Froduction Company, Inc. asked
for vermieeion to unitize each oneglc leanse for proration
and allowable purvoses, but trereafter, by motlon filed
and granted ty the Commlaslon. that »nrt of the sipnliica-
tion in the above cause with reference to unitlzing ovasic
learee within the boundaries of the Srayburg Coorerative
and Unit Ares for allowable and »ror,tion nurioges was Gle-
missed.

5. THRERIVORY, QULRARED, by trie Commiselon
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IT
th:t the applicatlon of Graysurg U1l Coanany of Mew lex-
ico, and wegtern Froduction Comnany, Ine., for an orqer
grantince permite to drlll the tuenty-elpht unorthodox

“five grnot" loeatlions deecribed ia raldéd nrlic~tion, e
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LAW QFFICES
JOHN E.COCHRAN,JR.
CARPER BUILOING
ARTESIA NEW MEXICO

Octover 12, 19438

011 Coneervatlion Commisslion
gtnte of New Mexico
Santa Fe, New llexico

Gentlernen:

Iknclosed herewith is Avplication of
Grayturg Oil Company of New Mexico and Wesfern Produc-
tion Company, Inc., for an oraer granting permlssion
to unitize certain tracts within the btoundaries of the
Grayourg Cooperative and Unit Area in Townshlp 17
Souti., Ranges 29 and 30 East, N.l.P.M., iIn the Gray-
burg-Jackson Pool of Eddy County, New Mexlco, for pro-
ration and allowableée purposes.

It would be very much appreclilated by 3ray-
vurg 011 Company and Western Production Company 1f
notice of hearing on this Application could be publign-
ed promptly so that this Application may te set ut the
nearing to be held by the O1ll Conservation Commlsslon
oa Octouver 238, 1948.

Very truly yours

/) f T ~
,;/{ ;’L‘/ﬁ42-*u, ‘K%;l‘
ohn E. Co@hran, Jr. é)//




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF APPLICATION OF GRAYBURG
OIL COMPANY OF NEW MEXICO, AND WESTERN
PRODUCTION COMPANY, INC., FOR AN ORDER
GRANTING PERMISSION TO UNITIZE CERTAIN
TRACTS WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE GRAY-
BURG COOPERATIVE AND UNIT AREA, IN TOWN- | |
SHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGES 29 AND 30 EAST, N. /AN
M. P. M., IN THE GRAYBURG-JACKSON POOL OF NP.

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, FOR PRORATION AND

ALLOWABLE PURPOSES

APPLICATION

GRAYBURG OIL COMPANY OF NEW MEXICO, and
WESTERN PRODUCTION COMPANY, INC., Applicants herein, are
both corporations organized and existing under and by
virtue of the laws of the State of New Mexico, and in
connectior herewlth respectfully show to the 0il Conserva-
tion Commission;

l. Applicants are the owners and holders,
resgpectively, of all of the Federal Cil and Gas Leases
comprising what is known as the Grayburg Cooperative and
Unit Area, situated in Eddy County, State of New Mexico.

That leases covering the following described
lands in sald Grayburg Cooperative and Unit Area are own-
ed by Grayburg 011l Company of New Mexico:

BURCH "A" LEASE, Las Cruces Serial No.

028793, described as S/2 S/2 Section 18,

N/2 and N/2 8/2 Section 19, Township 17

South, Range 30 East, N.M.P.M.

BURCH "B" LEASE, Las Cruces Serial No.
028793-84, described as NW/4, N/2 sSW/4




Section 13, S8/2 8W/4 Section 19, NW/4
Section 30, Townshlp 17 South, Range 30
East; NE/4 and SW/4 Section 23, Township
17 South, Range 29 East, N.¥.P.M.

KEELY "A" LEASE, Las Cruces Serial No.
028784, described as NE/4 SE/L, 8/2 8/2
Section 13, N/2 Nw/4, sW/4 NW/4, N/2
SW/4, NE/L, N/z SE/4 Section 24, Town-
ship 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.l.

KEELY "B" LEASE, Las Cruces Serial No.

028784~-93, described as S/2 SW/4 Section

24, N/2 NW/4 Section 25 and E/2 Section

26, Townshlp 17 South, Range 29 East, N.

M.P.M.

DEXTER LEASE, Las Cruces Serial No. 054406

described as SE/4 NW/4 Section 24, Town-

ship 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M.

That leages covering the focllowing described
lands in sald Grayburg Cooperative and Unit Area are own-
ed by Western Production Company, Inc.

BURCH "C" LEASE, Las Cruces Serial No.

028793, described as NE/4, N/2 SE/4 Sec-

tion 18, 8/2 SE/4 Section 15, NE/U4 and

8/2 section 30, Township 17 South, Range

30 East, N.M.P.M.; NW/4 and SE/4 Section

23, Townghip 17 South, Range 29 East, N.

M.P.M.

KEELY "C" LEASE, Las Cruces Serial No.

028784, describved as N/2 SW/4, NW/4 SE/4

Section 13, 8/2 SE/4 Section 24, S/2 NW/4,

NE/4 and S/2 Section 25, W/2 Section 26,

Township 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M.

2. That from inceptlon of productlon to the
present time there have been drilled a total of 80 produc-
ing oil wells and a total of 5 gas injection wells; that
sald producing wells are all producing from the Grayourg-
Jackson Pay of the Upper San Andres Formation encounter-
ed at an spproximate depth of 2800 feet, with the excep-
tion of the Keely Well No. 27-C of Western Production
Company, Inc., located in the NW/4 of Section 26, Town-—

ship 17 South, Range 29 East, N,M.P.}., which 1s produc-

-2~




ing from the sub-Grayourg Sectlon encountered at an ap-
proximate depth of 3300 feet. That each of saild produc-
ing wells has been darilled on a spaclng pattern of one
well to a legal forty-acre subdivision, except Grayourg
0il Company cf New Mexico's Burch Well No. 13-B, locat-
ed in the SE/4 SW/4 Section 19, Township 17 South, Range
30 East, and its Keely Well No. 11-A, located in the
NE/4 SE/4 Section 24, Townehlp 17 South, Range 29 East,
which sald two wells are drilled on a ten-acre spacing
pattern, and ite Keely Well No. 13-B 1n the SE/4 NE/4 of
Section 26, Township 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M.,
which is drilled on a "five gpot" location.

3. That heretofore, in Case No. 152, upon
whichk hearing was held before the New Mexico 011l Conser-
vation Commission on July 29, 1348, the 0il Conservation
Commisgion granted to Applicants herein permits to drill
twenty—-eight unorthodox "five spot" locations upon the
leases hereinabove described, said locatlions being shown
on map attached hereto, marked Exhibit "A" and by refer-

ence made a part hereof.

That reference is hereby made to the complete

file of the New Mexico 01l Conservation Commigsion in

Case No. 152 for the exact locations from section lines

of sald twenty-eight unorthodox locations.

L. That it is Applicants! belief that by

unitizing certain tracts out of the above described leas-

es for allowable and proration purposes, that the crea-

tion of such unitized Tracts will enable Applicants to 5

produce the wells upon such respective tracts at a more

efficlent rate of withdrawal; that a greater ultinate |




recovery of oil could be obtained from each of gald unit-
1zed tracts, and that such method of operation of Appli-
cants'! wellg would be in the interest of conservation and
prevent waste, and that substantlal quantitles cof oil
could be produced which would not otherwise be recovered.

5. That Applicants deslre to create and es-
tablish the following tracts of land into unitized tracts
for proration and allowable purposes only:

GRAYBURG OIL COMPANY OF NEW MEXICO UNITS:

UNIT G-1, described as S5/2 8/2 Section 18,
N/2 and N/2 8/2 Section 19, Townehip 17
South, Range 30 East, N.M.P.M.

UNIT G-2, described as S/2 SW/4 Section
19, NW/L4 Section 30, Township 17 South,
Range 30 East, N.M.P.M.

UNIT G-3, describved as SW/4 Section 23,
Townsghip 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M.

UNIT G-4, described as N/2 NW/4, 8W/& NW/k,
N/2 sW/&4, N/2 SE/4 and NE/4 Section 24,
Township 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M.

UNIT G-5, described as 8/2 SW/4 Section 24,

N/2 NW/4 Section 25, E/2 Section 26, Town-
ship 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M.

WESTERN PRODUCTION COMPANY, INC. UNITS:

UNIT W-1, described as S/2 SE/4 Section 19,
N/2 NE/4 Section 30, Township 17 South,
Range 30 East, N.,M.P.M.

UNIT W-2, descrited asg SE/4 Section 23,
Townghlp 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M.

UNIT W-3, described as W/2 Section 26,
Township 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M.

UNIT W-4, described as S/2 SE/4 Section 24,
S8/2 NW/4, SW/4 and E/2 Section 25, Town-
ghip 17 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M.

That esach of said above described units are

shown and outlined on map attached hereto, marked Exhib-

1t MA" and by reference made a part hereof.
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6. That upon each of sald avove units per-
mits have heretofore been granted by the 011 Conservation
Commission to drill one or more "five gpot" locations.

7. That in the drilling of the unorthodox
locations, in nearly all instances, the drilling of each
location will constitute a second well upcn a forty acre
proration unit and, 1n the event an order is entered by
the 011 Conservatlon Commission granting permission to
unitize for allowable and proration purposes the tracts
hereinabove last described, it is not Applicants! inten-
tion, nor do Applicants ask that they be granted any al-
lowable in addition to the daily allowable as fixed by
the 011 Coneservation Commission for the total number of
developed forty acre proration units comprising the unit-
ized tracts hereinabove described, nor 1s it Applicants?
intention to produce any well on any unitized tract in
excess of the current top allowable set by the 0il Conser-—
vation Commission, but Applicants desire to produce the
total allowable, as fixed by the 0il Conservation Commis-
glon, for each unitized tract, herelnabove described,
from all of the wells located upon such unitized tract,
ingofar as all wells located on sald unitized tracts are
producing from the same horizon.

WHEREFORE, Applicants pray that this Commls-
gion eet a date for hearing thls Applicatlion, and give
notice thereof 1n accordance with its rules and regula-
tioné, and that upon presentation of this Application, an
order ve entered unitizing the tracts hereinabove last

described, respectively, for proration and allowable purp-

oses; that Applicants be permitted tc produce from each




unitlized tract the total allowarle production, as flxed
by the 011 Congervatlon Commission for such unltized
tract, from all of the wells located upon such unitized
tract, but that no well located upon any unitized tract
gshall be permitted to produce at a rate in excess of the
top allowable, as fixed by the 0il Conservation Commis-
slon.

—~. C _‘L@/f '

- John E. Coghran, Jr.
({Q* Attorney Applicangg

Grayburg Oil Company of New Mexico
Weetern Production Company, Inc.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
COUNTY OF EDDY 5o

JOHN E. COCHRAN, JR., being first duly sworn
upon his oath deposes and states: That he is attorney
for the Applicants in the above and foregoing Appllication,
and that he has read the same and from personal knowledge
knowe the matters therein contained to be true and correct,
except such statements as are alleged upon information and
belilef, and as to those, he verily believes them to be

true; that this verification is made by him on behalf of

Greyburg 0il Company of New Mexico and Western Productlion

)
L LT (2

SUBSCRIBEﬂf/;; SWORN TO before me this s/
Octebar , ;’/
day of Sepvemier, 1048. Ny B
——:Z¥;if; (}“'/}<22$aéizz/

/Notary Public T

Company, Inc.

My commigslon expires:

Aporil 15, 1950
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APPLICATION

CRAYRURG OIL COMNPANY OF NEW MEXICO, and WESTERM PRCDUCTION COMPANY, INC.,
Apnliczarts herein, are both corporations orpganized and existing under and by
virvue of the lavs cf the State of MNew lisxico, v’ in connection herewith
respectfully show to the 03l Conservation Comnissicn:

1. Applicants are the owners and ho*dpr<, respectively, of all of the
Federal Oil and Gas Leascs comprising what is known as the Grayburg Cosverative
and Unit Area, situated in Eddy County, State of Mcw Mexien. :

That leases covering the following describea lands in said Grayburg Co-
operative and Unit Area are owvmed by Craybwsg Gil Compsny »f iew lexico:

BURCH "AR LEASE, Las Cruces Serial No, 028792, described
as 5/2 8/2 SCC‘L“.OII 18, N/2 and W/2 S/2 Seciion 19, T.17 5,
R.20 B Iv MoPJE,

BURCH %B" LEASE, Las Cruces Serial No, 028793-84, described
as WW/4, N/2 u/4 Section 18, S/2 SW/4 Section 19, NI/4
Section 30, T.17 S, R.30 E; m~:/4 and SW/4 Scticn 23,

7.17 S, R.29 E, N.ILP.Y.

KEELY "A"™ LEASE, Las Cruces Serial No. 028784, described
as NE/4 SE/4, s/2 S/2 Section 13, N/2 WW/4 JW/L Wis4, K/2
SVi/t, NE/4, N/2 SE/L Section 24, T,17 S, R.,29 E, .14P.

KEELY "B" LEASE, Las Cruces Serial No., 028784~93, described
as 3/2 sw/4 Section 24, /2 WW/L4 Section 25 and E/2 Section
26, T,17 S, R.29 B, N.1.P.M.

DEXTER LEASE, Las Cruces Serial No. 054406, described as
38/4 WW/L Section 24, T.17 S, R.29 E, N.1.P.M,

That lcases covering the following described lands in said Grayburg Co~
cperative and Unit Arca are owned by Western Prodvction Company, inc.

BURCH “C" LEASE, Las Cruces werlal No. 028793, descrided as
NE/4, H/2 SR// Seci: on 18, 5, 2 S&/4 Scetion 19, KT/4 and
8/2 Section 30, T.17 S, R.3D B, NP5 Mi/4 and S=74
Section 23, T.17 S, R. 29 E, W.1LP.IL

KEELY "CM® LEASE, Las Cruces Serial No. 028784, described as ,
W/2 SW/L, YW/4 SE/J Sectien 13, 5/2 ow/4 ae"tlon 24, S/ Y/4,
ME/Z and S/2 Section 25, W/2 Section 26, T.17 S, R.22 E, W.M.P.I,

2. That from inception of production to the present time there have been
érilled a total of 80 producing oil wells and a tot2l of 5 gas injection wells;
that scid producing wells are all producing from the Grayburg-Jackson Pay of the
L’pocr San Andres Formation encountered at an approxinate depth of 28C0 feet, with

thn excentinn of the Keely Vell No. 27-C of Western Produc’flo'\ Ccmpﬂnv Irc.,
iozat2d in the WwW/4 of Section 26, T.17 S, P.29 E, L.iL.P.i{,, which Is prolucing
from the sub-CGrayburg Section encm,.ntered at an approximate depth of 3300 fect,
Thit essh of s2id producing wells has been driiled on a spacing pettern of one
w23l to a leral forty-acre subdivision, excert G*ayburp Cii Corpary cf New Merico's
“urch \edl %, 135, located in the SE/4 3i/4 Secbion 18, T.17 8, R.0 E, and its
K"P-j lieli No. 11-i, located in the HE/4 SZ/4 Section 24, T 17 5, R <7 E, wnich
saiu two wells are drilled on a ten-acre sp: cing, pettern, end its Kroelrr Wﬁll flo.
33-8 in *he 3E/4 NE//4 cf Section ’)6, -,17 S, R.29 E, - N E.P.K., vhich is drilled
on a "five spot" location.
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3. That heretoforc, in Case Mo. 157, upon vhich hearing was held before tre
New Hexico 0il Conservation Cormission on July 29, 1949, the 0il Conservation
Commission granted to Applicants hercin permits to or¢11 tucnty-eight unorthodox
five epot® loccticrs upon Lhe leases hereinabove described, said locations beiwg
shmm on map attcched hereto, rarlked Zhibit " and by reforcnce made a part
hereof, :

That reference is hereby made to the complote file of the New Mexico 0il
Conscrvation Commission in Casc llo, 152 for the cxact locations from section linecs
of said twenty~eishi unorthodo:: locations.

4, That it is Appliecants! belief that by unitizing certain tracts out of
the abowre described leases for allowable and proration purposes, that thecreation
of suchk unitized tracts will enable Moplicants to prodice the wells upon such
respeetive tracts at o more efficient rate of withdrawnl; that a greater ultimate
recovery of oil could be obtained from each of said unitized tracts, and that
such methoc of operation of Lpplicants' wells would be in the interest of con-
servation and prevent waste, and that substantial quantities of o0il could be pro-
cuccd vhich would not othertise ke recovered.

5. That Ypplicants desirc to creste an? establish the following tracts of
land into unitized tracts for proration and allowablc purposes only:

GRAYTURG CIL COMPANY OF WEW }EBXICO UNITS

UNIT G-1, described as S/2 S/2 section 18, %/2 ana
1/2 s/2 sectlon 19, T.17 S, .30 E, N.ILP.I,

UNIT G-2, described as 3/2 SU/.L section 19, NW/4
section 30, T.17 S, R.30 &, N.ILP.LK,

UNIT G-3, described as SW/4 section 23, T.17 3, R.29 E, N.M.P.I.

UNIT G4, described as N/2 WW/4, /L W/4, 1/2 Su/L,
N/2 SE/L and NE/4 section 24, T.17 3, R.29 E, N.M.P.F,

UNIT G-5, described as S/2 SW/4 section 24, N/2 /4
section 25, E/2 section 26, T.17 S, R.29 E, N.M.P.l.,

VESTERN PRODUCTICN COMPANY, IC, UNITS:

UKIT W-1, described as S/2 SE/4 scction 19, N/2 NE/4
section 30, T.17 3, R.30 E, N.N.P.M.

¥

GMIT 4—2, deseribed as 3E/4 section 23, T.17 S, R.29 E, HN.M.P.M.
UNIT W-3, described as W/2 section 26, T.17 S, R.29 E, N.M.P.M.

U'IT W-4, described as S/2 SE//4 scction 24, S/Z W/L, SW/4
and E/é section 25, T.17 S, R.27 E, H.i".P.Y.

That cach of said above described units are choun and outlined on map
attached hereto, marked Exhibit "A"™ and by reference medc a part hereof,

6. That upon each of said above units permits have heretcforc boen granted
by the Cil Conservation Commission to drill onc or morc "five spot® loentions.

7. That in the driliirg of the unorthodox locations, in nearly all
instances, the drilling of ecch location will constitute a second well upon a
forty acre proration urit and, in the cvent an order is e¢ntered by the 01l
Conservation Commission granting permission to unitize for allowable and pro-
ration purposes the tracts hereinabove last describecd, it is not Jpplicants'
intention, nor do Applicants ask thzt they be granted any allovable in addition
o the daily allowsble as fixed by the Oil Conscrvation Commission for the total
number of developed forty acre proration units comprising the unitized tracts
hereinabove deseribed, nor is it Applicants' intcention to proiuce any well on
any unitized tract in excess of the current top allowable set by the 01l Conser-
vation Commission, »ut Applicants desire to produce the total allowable, as fixed
by the 0il Conservation Cormission, for each unitized ircct, hereinabove described,
from all of the wells located upon such unitized tract, insofar as all wells
located on said unitized tracts are producing from the same horizon,
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